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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

B Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public
I Information about Form 990 and its instructions 1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change

I_ Initial return

Final

I_ return/terminated

|_ Amended

I_ Application pending

2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2014 , and ending_j 12-31-2014

2014

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

01-0211551

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

CAMPUS AVENUE PO BOX 0291

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

E Telephone number

(207)777-8546

return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

LEWISTON, ME 042430291

F Name and address of principal officer
LEO MYLES

CAMPUS AVENUE PO BOX 0291
LEWISTON,ME 042430291

I Tax-exemptstatus [ 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) M(nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Website: » WWW STMARYSMAINE COM

G Gross receipts $ 148,788,843

H(a) Is this a group return for
subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption numbe

re

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

m Summary

L Year of formation 1967 | M Stat

e of legal domicile ME

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTERIS A 233-LICENSED BED ACUTE CARE FACILITY THAT OFFERS THE BEST OF
MEDICALTECHNOLOGY,PREVENTIVE SERVICES AND A "WHOLE PERSON APPROACH"IN MEETING THE NEEDS OF THE
E ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY AREA
z
2
:-*:'5 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
«4
;53 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 15
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 12
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1,552
< 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 238
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 48,968
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 9,228
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 592,632 1,059,470
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 158,408,361 147,042,319
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 535,238 637,365
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 45,259 25,862
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 159,581,490 148,765,016
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
$ 15 ?flla(;l;as,othercompensatlon,employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 85,709,088 85,675,840
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p-234,384
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 72,757,388 63,898,329
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 158,466,476 149,574,169
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 1,115,014 -809,153
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 146,319,744 141,788,097
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 59,606,958 58,110,963
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 86,712,786 83,677,134

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ Ak |2015—07—22
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here LEO MYLES PRESIDENT & CEO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
] E DREW CHENEY E DREW CHENEY 2015-07-22 | galf-employed | P00182972

Paid Pt

Firm's name M BAKER NEWMAN & NOYES LLC Firm's EIN ® 01-0494526
Preparer

Firm's address ® 650 ELM STREET SUITE 302 Phone no (800) 244-7444
Use Only

MANCHESTER, NH 03101

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[TYes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTERIS A 233-LICENSED BED ACUTE CARE FACILITY THAT OFFERS THE BEST OF MEDICAL
TECHNOLOGY, PREVENTIVE SERVICES AND A "WHOLE PERSON APPROACH" TO MEETING THE NEEDS OF THE ANDROSCOGGIN
COUNTY AREA ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS A FULL RANGE OF INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT SERVICESTO
MEET THE GROWING AND CHANGING NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY OUR PROFESSIONAL, QUALIFIED STAFF ARE ABLETO
DELIVER CARDIOPULMONARY, LABORATORY, NURSING, BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, PHYSICAL THERAPY, RADIOLOGY,SOCIAL AND
SURGICAL SERVICES WITH THE PERSONALIZED TOUCH DESIGNED TO MAKE OUR PATIENTS FEEL MORE RELAXED AND AT HOME

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 9,239,122  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 24,045,617 )
SURGICAL CARE PROVIDES ALL SERVICES (EXCEPT OPEN HEART) TO PATIENTS RANGING FROM INFANT TO GERIATRICS WHO NEED SURGICAL INTERVENTION
TOTAL HOURS = 5,215
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 6,606,408 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 9,646,998 )
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ST MARY'S OFFERS THE MOST ADVANCED BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE DIAGNOSTIC AND TREATMENT SERVICES FOR CHILDREN,
ADOLESCENTS AND ADULTS IN BOTH INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT PROGRAMS INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT TREATMENTS INCLUDE COMPREHENSIVE PSYCHIATRIC
ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATIONS, EDUCATION, INDIVIDUAL AND GROUP THERAPY, INDIVIDUALIZED BIO-PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENT PLAN AND DISCHARGE AND
AFTERCARE PLANNING TOTAL PATIENT DAYS = 16,124
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 9,160,752  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 8,998,202 )
EMERGENCY CARE ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS A 24-HOUR PER DAY LEVEL II EMERGENCY CARE FACILITY SERVICES PROVIDED INCLUDE
MEDICAL AND BEHAVIORAL SERVICES TOTAL VISITS = 32,038
See Additional Data
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 86,393,403 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 104,351,502 )
4e Total program service expenses & 111,399,685

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part I 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e No
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a | Yes
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b | Yes
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see Instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . E 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? %& 20b | Ves

Form 990 (2014 )
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Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
domestic government on PartIX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part | 55 N
IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III 0
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d v
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 2ab N
)

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I . 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? | 26 No
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I1
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 es
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 1,552

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation i1n ScheduleO . . . 3b | Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country &
See Instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time

duringthe year? . . . . + . & 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e 8
9a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a

Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b

facilities

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the

year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to Issue qualified healthplans . . . . 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 15
year
If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed=ME

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[V Own website ¥ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

HCAROLYN M KASABIAN

96 CAMPUS AVE
LEWISTON,ME 04240 (207)777-8546

Form 990 (2014 )
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Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- = o ]
— o — 5
c | = T =
|2 |5 %
T % z
B
- o
[u
(1) JUDITH ANDRUCKI ESQ 200
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(2) MARK ANTHOINE 200
............................................................................................... X X 0 0 0
VICE CHAIR
(3) JOHN CHAPMAN 200
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(4) JUSTIN CLARK MD THRU 92014 40 00
............................................................................................... X 289,300 0 16,796
DIRECTOR, TERM 9/2014
(5) MARTIN EISENSTEIN 200
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(6) DONALD FOURNIER 200
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(7) JOYCE GIBSON 200
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(8) CRAIG GUNDERSON 200
............................................................................................... X X 0 0 0
CHAIR
(9) JOHN ISAACSON 200
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(10) CAROLYN KASABIAN 34 00
............................................................................................... X X 265,359 0 25,817
TREASURER/SECRETARY 6 00
(11) MICHAEL KELLEY MD 100
............................................................................................... X 0 435,435 20,903
DIRECTOR 39 00
(12) CAROLYN LEPAGE 2 00
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(13) LEO MYLES 34 00
............................................................................................... X X 357,531 0 27,900
PRESIDENT/CEO 6 00
(14) JAMES PLACEMD 200
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR

Form 990 (2014 )
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m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
o2 | e 2 (B
- = ) [m}
—+ o — 5
c | = o =
212 |°| %
Tls z
by E
- T
C
(15) ANNE SCHUETTINGER 200
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(16) RICK VAIL 2 00
............................................................................................... X 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(17) SUSAN KEILER 3500
............................................................................................... X 268,747 0 25,467
COO0 500
(18) IRA SHAPIRO 40 00
............................................................................................... X 283,298 0 22,813
PHYSICIAN
(19) KAREN CLARK 40 00
............................................................................................... X 199,010 0 22,666
VP PATIENT CARE SERVICES
(20) MARC CHRISTENSEN 40 00
............................................................................................... X 1,228,625 0 20,282
PHYSICIAN
(21) WAYNE MOODY 40 00
............................................................................................... X 841,018 0 24,344
PHYSICIAN
(22) MICHAEL PARKER 40 00
............................................................................................... X 872,032 0 7,540
PHYSICIAN
(23) MARIA IKOSSI 40 00
............................................................................................... X 605,064 0 11,702
PHYSICIAN
(24) BRUCE HAMILTON-DICK 40 00
............................................................................................... X 757,172 0 19,343
PHYSICIAN
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 5,967,156 435,435 245,573
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®104
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule J for such individual . . . .« .+ . . s s s 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . B T T Y R
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
D'YOUVILLE PAVILION LAUNDRY/MEAL SERVICES 4,301,779
100 CAMPUS AVE
LEWISTON, ME 04243
COVENANT HEALTH INC MANAGEMENT SERVICES 2,939,537
100 AMES POND ROAD
TEWKSBURY, MA 01876
SOUND PHYSICIANS OF MAINE STAFFING AGENCY 1,463,247
PO BOX 742936
LOS ANGELES, CA 90074
ST MARY'S ANESTHESIA HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONAL 1,050,750
PO BOX 1823
LEWISTON, ME 04240
MAINEHEALTH TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 698,036

110 FREE STREET
PORTLAND, ME 04101

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization m21

Form 990 (2014)
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m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
o] 5: ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 20,000
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 27,651
in
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 1,011,819
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 1,059,470
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 621300 138,801,966 138,801,966
=
SE b OTHER OPERATING INCOME 621300 8,240,353 8,240,353
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 147,042,319
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 638 086 638 086
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental 23,106
expenses
¢ Rental income -23,106
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) [ -23,106 -23,106
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 721
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) -721
Net gain or (loss) . -721 -721
8a Gross income from fundraising
2 events (not including
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . .
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
48,968
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
148,765,016 147,042,319 48,968 614,259

Form 990 (2014 )



Form 990 (2014) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and
domestic governments See Part1V, line 21
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, foreign
governments, and foreign individuals See PartIV, lines 15
and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 5,677,856 4,786,219 891,637
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 66,995,324 54,693,102 12,302,222
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 375,867 307,628 68,239
9 Other employee benefits 12,626,793 10,334,391 2,292,402
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 404,184 330,804 73,380
c Accounting 99,547 81,474 18,073
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule 0)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 3,955,531 2,023,475 1,932,056
17  Travel 270,251 263,983 6,268
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 128,288 42,997 85,291
20 Interest 1,975,733 1,975,733
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,851,458 100,018 4,751,440
23 Insurance 3,244,014 3,198,958 45,056
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a UBITAX -10,352 -10,352
b SUPPLIES 18,067,750 17,579,514 488,236
¢ PURCHASED SERVICES 9,889,164 8,911,608 743,172 234,384
d MISCELLANEOUS 6,368,078 2,040,248 4,327,830
e All other expenses 14,654,683 6,705,266 7,949,417
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 149,574,169 111,399,685 37,940,100 234,384
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2014 )
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Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 3,469,982 2 422 693
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 13,807,340 4 13,857,955
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 1,243,364 8 1,287,305
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,379,941 9 1,373,191
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 113,026,663
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 58,528,955 55,828,647| 10c 54,497,708
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 70,590,470| 15 70,349,245
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 146,319,744| 16 141,788,097
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 12,109,883 17 14,409,111
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 561,886 19 536,458
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20,186,298| 20 18,387,404
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 25,227,580 23 24,777,990
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D 1,521,311| 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 59,606,958| 26 58,110,963
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 85,023,629 27 81,670,907
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 992,128 28 1,309,198
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 697,029 29 697,029
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
i 33 Total net assets or fund balances 86,712,786| 33 83,677,134
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 146,319,744| 34 141,788,097

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 148,765,016
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 149,574,169
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 -809,153
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 86,712,786
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 525,376
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 -2,751,875
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 83,677,134
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2014 )
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) 20 1 4

nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Treasury P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 1 .
Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov /form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

01-0211551

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e,11f,and 11g

a [T Typel.A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the
supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [T TypeIL A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s) You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c [T Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [T Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with its supported organization(s) that Is
not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
(see Instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [T Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally
integrated, or Type I1I non-functionally integrated supporting organization
Enter the number of supported organizations e e e e e e

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i)Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of (vi) Amount of
organization organization listed In your governing monetary support other support (see

(described on lines document? (see Instructions) Instructions)
1- 9 above orIRC

section (see

instructions))

Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI )

Total support Add lines 7 through
10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

Public support percentage for 2013 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/3%0 support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14

I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization PI_
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under

Page 3

Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

7a

[
8

in) & (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

9
10a

11

12

13

14

in) & (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
VI)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c¢c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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1A Supporting Organizations
(Complete only If you checked a box online 11 of Part I Ifyou checked 11a of PartI, complete Sections A and B If you checked
11bof Partl, complete Sections A and C Ifyou checked 11c of Part I, complete Sections A, D,and E If youchecked 11d of Part

Page 4

I, complete Sections A and D, and complete PartV )

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated In

9a

10a

11

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

C

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? If "Yes”
and if you checked 11aor 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite
being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3)and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure
that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (1) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (11) the reasons for each such action, (i11) the authority under
the organization’'s organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations, (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by
one or more of Iits supported organizations, or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one
or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined In IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990) .

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958 ) not described in line 7? If
"Yes,” complete Part II of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified
persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509
(@a)(1)or (2))? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets In which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

5a

5b

5¢c

9a

9b

9c

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 494 3(f)
(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes,” answer b below.

10a

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings ).

10b

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below,
the governing body of a supported organization?

11a

11b

A 359% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes”toa, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

11ic

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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14 @A Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly
appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If
"No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the
organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to
appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or
restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Didthe organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how providing
such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control or
management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported
organization(s ). 1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?| 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (11) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s ). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice In the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions)
a [T The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below

b [T The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below

c [T The organization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see
instructions)

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part VI identify those
supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the
organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these
activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons
for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees off
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Part V - Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [T Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20, 1970 See instructions. All other
Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E

v b W N R

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see Instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross Income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of iIncome (see Instructions)

Other expenses (see Instructions)

Adjusted Net Income (subtractlines 5,6 and 7 from line 4)

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

N|lh|WIN|=

-]

H

0 N & u

a 0N T o

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)
Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors (explain in detail in Part
VI)

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater
amount, see Instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply ine 5 by 035
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

la

ib

1c

id

N

W

R IN|a|O|H

A b WN R

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 orline 3

Income tax imposed In prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency temporary

reduction (see Instructions)

[~ Check here if the current year 1s the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated

Type I1I supporting organization (see Instructions)

Current Year

N|lh|WIN|=

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts pald to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, In
excess of Income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI) See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

0 [N |&

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization 1s responsive (provide
detalls in Part VI) See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see O (i)

instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;(:les_tzrtl)t;-l:‘t tons

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line
6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years priorto 2014
(reasonable cause required--see Instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, ifany, to 2014

From 20009.

From 2010.

From 2011.

From 2013.

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

3
a
b
c
d From 2012.
e
f
g
h

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see
instructions)

j Remainder Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D, line 7
$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Appliedto 2014 distributable amount

c Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2014, fany Subtractlines 3g and 4a from line 2
(if amount greater than zero, see Instructions)

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014 Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from line 1 (iIf amount greater than
zero, see Instructions)

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines
3jand 4c

8 Breakdown ofline 7

From 2010.

From 2011.

From 2012.

From 2013.

ojla|n |o|o

From 2014.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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m Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b;
Part III, hine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part1v,
Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines
1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part
V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
k- Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V,

line 35c (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions), then
# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

01-0211551

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2011 (b) 2012

(c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 31,507

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 31,507
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part I-B, ine 4, Part|I-C, line 5, Part II-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, lines 1 and
2 (see Instructions), and Part|l-B, line 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PART II-B,LINE 1

LOBBYING ACTIVITY

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTERIS A MEMBER OF THE MAINE HOSPITAL
ASSOCIATION AND A PORTION OF THE DUES PAID IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,307 WAS USED
FORLOBBYING ST MARY'S ALSO PAID FMJ GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS $20,200 FOR

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2014
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

01-0211551

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Page 2

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
c l_ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hiability? [~ Yes [~ No
b r

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

la

3a

b
a4

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back

Beg|nn|ng of year balance 1,689,157 2,239,193 2,391,960 1,969,636 1,877,705
Contributions 1,130,245 411,741 695,209 570,518 469,782
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

192 14,238 24,648
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities 813,368 961,777 847,976 162,432 402,501
and programs ! ! ! ! !
Administrative expenses
End of year balance 2,006,226 1,689,157 2,239,193 2,391,960 1,969,634
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
Board designated or quasi-endowment 0 %
Permanent endowment & 35000 %
Temporarily restricted endowment & 65000 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) No
(ii) related organizations e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) No
If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Form 990, Part 1V, line

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land 922,346 922,346
b Buildings 70,869,740 27,750,572 43,119,168

c Leasehold improvements 538,184 262,110 276,074
d Equipment 38,946,969 30,173,250 9,764,345
e Other e e e e e e e e e e e e 1,749,424 343,023 415,775
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), /ine 10(c).) - 54,497,708
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)LTD USE ASSETS 46,190,594
(2) DUE FROM AFFILIATES 22,716,762
(3)OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,072,595
(4) SETTLEMENTS W/ THIRD PARTIES 369,294
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 70,349,245

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part

X1 [&

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

2e

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 )

4c

5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of facilities
Prior year adjustments
Other losses
Other (Describe in Part XIII )
Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:

D o n o o

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )
c Add lines 4a and 4b

1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 )

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information
Return Reference Explanation
PART V, LINE 4 CONTINUING EDUCATION CAPITAL PURCHASES FOR SPECIFIC SPECIALITIES
PART X, LINE 2 COVENANT AND ITS MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS ARE CONSIDERED NOT-FOR-PROFIT

CORPORATIONS AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE
AND ARE EXEMPT FROM FEDERALINCOME TAXES ON RELATED INCOME PURSUANT TO
SECTION 501(A)OF THE CODE, EXCEPT AS NOTED BELOW TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS
COULD BE REQUIRED TO RECORD AN OBLIGATION FORINCOME TAXES AS THE RESULT OF A
TAXPOSITION THEY HAVE HISTORICALLY TAKEN ON VARIOUS TAX EXPOSURE ITEMS
INCLUDING UNRELATED BUSINESSINCOME ORTAX STATUS UNDER GUIDANCE ISSUED BY
THE FINANCIALACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ARE
ESTABLISHED FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS TAKEN ORPOSITIONS EXPECTED TO BE
TAKEN IN INCOME TAXRETURNS WHEN SUCH POSITIONS ARE JUDGED TO NOT MEET THE
"MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT" THRESHOLD, BASED UPON THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE
POSITION ESTIMATED INTEREST AND PENALTIES,IF APPLICABLE, RELATED TO
UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS ARE INCLUDED ASA COMPONENT OFINCOME TAX EXPENSE
THE SYSTEM HAS EVALUATED THE POSITION TAKEN ON ITS FILED TAX RETURNS THE
SYSTEM HAS CONCLUDED NO UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX POSITIONS EXIST AT DECEMBER
31,2014 UNDERINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE REGULATIONS, THE SYSTEM'S TAX YEARS
FROM 2011 THROUGH 2014 ARE OPEN AND SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990.

» Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Open t°_ Public
Inspection

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

01-0211551

2014

Employer identification number

m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of 1ts grants
and other assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection crnitena
used to award the grants or assistance? .

[T Yes [T No

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of 1its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activites per Region (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in | (e) If activity listed in (d) 1s (f) Total expenditures
offices In the employees, region (by type) (e g, a program service, describe for and investments
region agents, and fundraising, program services, specific type of In region
independent Investments, grants to service(s) In region
contractors In recipients located in the
region region)
(1) NORTH AMERICA - CANADA 0 1 [IT PROGRAMMER 85,235
AND MEXICO,BUT NOT THE
UNITED STATES
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
3a Sub-total 0 85,235
b Total from continuation sheets 0 0
to PartI
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 85,235

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50082W

Sched

ule F (Form 990) 2014



Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Page 2

Part IV, ine 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed.

1 (a) Name of (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount (h) Description (i) Method of
organization section grant cash grant cash of non-cash of non-cash valuation
and EIN (if disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,
applicable) appraisal, other)
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as
tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . .
3  Enter total number of other organizations or entities . .

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part III can be duplicated iIf additional space I1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of (e) Manner of cash (f) Amount of (g) Description (h) Method of
assistance recipients cash grant disbursement non-cash of non-cash valuation

assistance assistance (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(e)

(7)

(8)

(9

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
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1a®\'4 Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes, the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation (see
Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes,” the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign
Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for
Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign
Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information Return
by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see Instructions for Form
8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships.
(see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions for Form
5713, do not file with Form 990)

-

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

[+ No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 01-0211551
Name: ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part I, ine 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, hine 3, column (f) (accounting
method; amounts of iInvestments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, ine 1 (accounting method); Part III
(accounting method); and Part I1I, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990.

Name of the organization
ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

01-0211551

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150% I 200%™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b No
I~ 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% [ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization used an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 No
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof | () persons (c¢) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 7,068,063 7,068,063 4720 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) P 26,316,127 22,295,227 4,020,900 2 680 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 33,384,190 22,295,227 11,088,963 7 400 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 371,335 71,009 300,326 0 200 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 1,091,917 1,091,917 0 730 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 339,103 20,000 319,103 0210 %
] Total. Other Benefits 1,802,355 91,009 1,711,346 1140 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 35,186,545 22,386,236 12,800,309 8 540 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 501927

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

Page 2

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing 5,056 75,752 49,239 26,513 0 010 %
2 Economic development
3 Community support 1,647 88,058 56,445 31,613 0 020 %
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members 24 22,057 3,250 18,807 0 010 %
6  Coalition building 350 25,012 25,012 0 010 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 19 7,536 7,536 0 %
8 Workforce development 600 2,426 2,426 0 %
9 Other
10  Total 7,696 220,841 108,934 111,907 0 050 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 12,016,379
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 240,328
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 56,311,537
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 62,335,199
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -6,023,662
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

-149¥A"4 Management Companies and Joint Ventures(owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see

instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 1 UNITED AMBULANCE

AMBULANCE SERVICE

50 000 %

0 %

0 %

10

11

12

13
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(hst in order of size from largest to
smallest—see Instructions)
How many hospital facilities did the
organization operate during the tax year?

1
Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number (and If a group
return, the name and EIN of the subordinate
hospital organization that operates the
hospital facility)

|epdsoL pasie o]

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

fpdsoy 8 uspiys

[pdsoy Gunama |

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Ajpae) oy

8n0Y +7-H3

13yi0-43

Other (describe) | Facility reporting group

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group
Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital facilities in a facility 1
reporting group (from Part V, Section A):
Yes| No
Community Health Needs Assessment
1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a State as a hospital faC|I|ty In the current
tax year or the iImmediately preceding tax year? . . 1 No
2 Was the hospital facility acquired or pIaced Into service as a tax exempt hosp|ta| n the current tax year orthe
immediately preceding tax year? If “Yes,” provide details of the acquisition in Section C . 2 No
3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a communlty
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 12 3 |Yes
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community
c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community
|7 How data was obtained
e |7 The significant health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Section C)
4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2013
5 Inconducting its mostrecent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted . 5 |Yes
6a Was the hospital facility’'s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital faC|I|t|es? If "Yes " I|st the other hosp|ta|
facilities In Section C e e e 6a |Yes
b Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted W|th one or more organlzatlons otherthan hosp|ta| faC|I|t|es?” If“Yes "’ I|st the
other organizations in Section C . 6b [Yes
7 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? 7 |Yes
If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a [v¥ Hospital facility’s website (list url) WWW STMARYSMAINE COM
b |7 Other website (ist url) WWW COVENANTHEALTH NET
c |7 Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility
d |_ Other (describe in Section C)
8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs Yes
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," skip to line 11 8
9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy 20 13
10 Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website? . 10 [Yes
a If"Yes" (listurl) WWWSTMARYSMAINE COM
b If"No," Is the hospital facility’s most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? . . 10b No
11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility 1s addressing the significant needs identified in its most recently conducted
CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why such needs are not being addressed
12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital faC|I|ty's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)?. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . 12a No
b If"Yes" toline 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? . . 12b
c If"Yes" to line 12b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of
Its hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2014
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Facility Information (continued)

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group

Yes | No

Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? 13 |Yes
If“Yes,” iIndicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP
a [v Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 200 0000000000009
and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of __ %

b I_ Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)

c I_Assetlevel

d I_ Medical indigency

e I_ Insurance status

f I_ Underinsurance discount

g |7Re5|dency

h |7 Other (describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . .+ .« +« .« .« . . 14 |Yes
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . .+ + + & & & & & & & «w « W 4 o u . 15 |Yes

If*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility’s FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying instructions)
explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply)

a |7 Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her application
b |7 Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part of his or
her application
c |7 Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information about the
FAP and FAP application process
d |7 Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be sources of
assistance with FAP applications
e |7 Other (describe in Section C)
16 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 16 |Yes
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)
|7 The FAP was widely available on a website (list url)

a
b |7 The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url)

c |_ A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url)

d |7 The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mail)

e |7 The FAP application form was avallable upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility

and by mail)
f I_ A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations In the
hospital facility and by mail)
g I_ Notice of availability of the FAP was conspicuously displayed throughout the hospital facility
h |7 Notifled members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP
i |7 Other (describe in Section C)

Billing and Collections

17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party may take upon
non-payment? . . . . . . v h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 17 |Yes

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

|_ Reporting to credit agency(ies)

|_ Selling an individual’s debt to another party
|_ Actions that require a legal orjudicial process
|_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

|_ None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted
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Facility Information (continued)

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . 19 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
I_ Reporting to credit agency(ies)

I_ Selling an individual’s debt to another party
I_ Actions that require a legal orjudicial process

a n T o

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether
or not checked) in line 18 (check all that apply)

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
c |7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e I_ Other (describe in Section C)
f I_ None of these efforts were made

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that required
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . .« .« « « « « « « 21 |Yes

If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section C)
d |_ Other (describe in Section C)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe in Section C)

23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare?. . . . . . . . u h h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 No

If "Yes," explain in Section C

24 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & . . 4 4 h o h e e e e e e e e e 24 No

If "Yes," explain in Section C
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 31,5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 161, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate
descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital
facility ine number from Part V, Section A (*A, 1,” “A, 4,” "B, 2,” "B, 3,” etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER

PART V,SECTION B,LINE5 THE DATA USED FOR
DETERMINING THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS OF
IANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY WAS PRIMARILY OBTAINED
FROM THE ONE- MAINE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS
IASSESSMENT (CHNA) EASTERN MAINE HEALTH SYSTEM,
MAINEGENERAL HEALTH AND MAINEHEALTH SYSTEMS
COLLABORATED TO CONDUCT THE ASSESSMENT WHICH
WAS PUBLISHED IN 2011 THESE HEALTH SYSTEMS
CONTRACTED WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF NEWENGLAND
CENTER FORHEALTH PLANNING, POLICY AND RESEARCH
(CHPPR)AND THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE'S
MUSKIE SCHOOL FOR PUBLIC HEALTH FOR PUBLIC HEALTH
EXPERTISE ON A STATEWIDE BASIS, THE RESEARCH
CONSULTANTS DEVELOPED AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE
THAT MET TWO TIMES DURING THE ASSESSMENT
RESEARCH AND DRAFTING OF THE PUBLICATION THESE
INDIVIDUALS REPRESENTED A BROAD SPECTRUM OF
BACKGROUNDS, AND THEY ARE NAMED CAROL BELL,
HEALTHY MAINE PARTNERSHIP DIRECTOR, KELLY BENTLEY,
HEALTHY MAINE PARTNERSHIP DIRECTOR, GAIL DANA-
SACCO, WABANAKI CENTER (SERVING TRIBAL
POPULATIONS), PATRICIA HART, MAINE DEVELOPMENT
FOUNDATION, BARBARA LEONARD, MPH, MAINE HEALTH
IACCESS FOUNDATION (PHILANTHROPIC FOUNDATION
FOCUSED ON ACCESS TO CARE IN MAINE), BECCA
MATUSOVICH, MAINE CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL,
LISA MILLER, BINGHAM FOUNDATION (PHILANTHROPIC
FOUNDATION), DORA ANN MILLS, MD, MAINE CENTER FOR
DISEASE CONTROL, ELIZABETH MITCHELL, MAINE HEALTH
MANAGEMENT COALITION (REPRESENTING THE STATE'S
MAJOR EMPLOYERS, INSURERS AND PROVIDERS), TRISH
RILEY, GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HEALTH POLICY AND
FINANCE (GOHPF), BRIAN RINES, ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FOR HEALTH SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT (OVERSEEN BY
GOHPF), RACHEL TALBOT-ROSS, MAINE CHAPTER, NAACP,
[TED TRAINER, PUBLIC HEALTH COORDINATING COUNCIL
SHAWN YARDLEY, CITY OF BANGOR, DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND WELFARE IN THE LOCAL AREA SERVED BY
[THE ASSESSMENT, MULTIPLE PARTIES WERE ENGAGED IN
DISSEMINATION OF THE ASSESSMENT FINDINGS AND
ESTABLISHMENT OF PRIORITIES AT THE LOCAL LEVEL, A
GROUP OF COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS WORKED
TOGETHER TO ANALYZE RESULTS FOROUR COUNTY THEY
INCLUDED BRENDA JOLY*, MPH,PHD ASSISTANT
RESEARCH PROFESSOR IN HEALTH POLICY AND
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM MUSKIE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC
SERVICE, UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE, CYNTHIA
RICE*, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY HEALTH, WELLNESS AND
CARDIOPULMONARY REHAB, CENTRAL MAINE MEDICAL
CENTER, ELIZABETH KEENE, VP OF MISSION INTEGRATION,
ST MARY'S HEALTH SYSTEM, STEVE JOHNDRO*,
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, HEALTHY ANDROSCO GGIN,
CATHERINE RYDER*, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, TRI-COUNTY
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, GINNY ANDREWS, NUTRITION
SERVICES PROGRAM MANAGER, WESTERN MAINE
COMMUNITY ACTION, BECKY GRANT, WESTERN MAINE
COMMUNITY ACTION, BRENDA CZADO,DIRECTOR HOME
CARE, ANDROSCOGGIN HOME CARE AND HOSPICE, CARA
OUELLETTE, DIRECTOR OF OUTREACH SERVICES, SAFE
VOICES, DARBY RAY,EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, HARWOOD
CENTER AT BATES COLLEGE,JOAN CHURCHILL, DIRECTOR
OF RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY CONCEPTS,
KAREN WHITE, COMMUNITY TRANSFORMATION GRANT
COORDINATOR,COMMUNITY CONCEPTS, ALEXANDER
VEGUILLA- APONTE, WELLNESS AND RECOVER SERVICES
COORDINATOR, TRI-COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
THIS GROUP BEGAN MEETING MONTHLY IN THE SPRING OF
2012 AND CONTINUES TO MEET TO REVIEWAND ANALYZE
THE DATA, AS WELL AS PREPARE FOR THE NEXT

CHNA ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY COMMUNITY FORUMS
WERE HELD IN MARCH 2013 IN LEWISTON AND POLAND,
MAINE THIRTY EIGHT COMMUNITY MEMBERS ATTENDED,
INCLUDING REPRESENTATIVES FROM VULNERABLE
POPULATIONS SUCHASTRI COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH
SERVICES, ADVOCATES FOR CHILDREN, PUBLIC HEALTH
NURSING, AND A MEMBER OF THE SOMALI COMMUNITY (*
MEMBERS OF LEWISTON/AUBURN PUBLIC HEALTH
STEERING COMMITTEE)

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 6A CENTRAL MAINE MEDICAL
CENTER IN LEWISTON, MAINE

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 11 ACCESSTO CARE ST MARY'S
HAS MADE A COMMITMENT TO PATIENT CENTERED
MEDICAL HOMES (PCMH) WHICH AIM AT PROVIDING
BETTER ACCESSTO CARE ALLOF OQURPHYSICIAN
PRACTICES ARE LEVEL IV PCMHS WE ARE PROMOTING A
CULTURE OF ACCESS TO REDUCE BARRIERS FOR PATIENTS
IAND TO DEVELOP CENTRALIZED STANDARDIZED WO RK
FLOWS WE HAVE EXPANDED HOURS OF ACCESS INTO THE
EVENINGS AND ON WEEKENDS ST MARY'S IS ALSO
PARTICIPATING IN TWO ACCOUNTABLE CARE
ORGANIZATIONS (ACOS)WHICH ALSO FOCUS ON
IMPROVING ACCESS FOR PATIENTS BECAUSE OUR
GEOGRAPHIC AREA QUALIFIES AS A MEDICALLY
UNDERSERVED AREA, WE FOCUS ON TRAINING
IANDDITIONAL HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS TO SERVE IN
[THE AREA IN 2014 WE EXPANDED OUR PARTICIPATION IN
A UNIQUE OPPORTUNITY FORSECOND YEAR MEDICAL
STUDENTS THROUGH TUFTS MEDICAL SCHOOL ITISA
LONGITUDINAL CURRICULUM AIMED AT ENCOURAGING
PHYSICIANS TO CONSIDER RURAL MEDICINE WHERE
MEDICAL STUDENTS ACTUALLY LIVE ON ST MARY'S
CAMPUS FOR 9 MONTHS AND FOLLOWPATIENTS FOR THE
LENGTH OF THEIR STUDIES SO THEY EXPERIENCE A VERY
COMPREHENSIVE VIEWOF HEALTH CARE ST MARY'S
MENTORED, AS WELL AS HOUSED AND FED, THREE
STUDENTS IN THIS PROGRAM THE STUDENTS EXPRESS
GRATITUDE FOR SUCH A VALUABLE EXPERIENCE AND FOR
[THE INCREDIBLE SUPPORT AND LEARNING ENVIRONMENT
OFFERED BY ST MARY'S ST MARY'S ALSO OFFERS SOME
UNIQUE EXPERIENCES FOR STUDENTS WITH OUR VARIED
SETTINGS THESE INCLUDE PSYCHIATRIC UNITS, THE
NUTRITION CENTER AND EVEN MARKETING
CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE ST MARY'SIDENTIFIED
SEVERAL REASONS FOR THE RATES OF CARDIOVASCULAR
DISEASE IN THE AREA AND FOCUSED ON NUTRITION,
TOBACCO CESSATION AND REDUCING CARDIAC RISKS
(SUCH AS CHOLESTEROL AND HIGH BLOOD PRESSURE )ALL
STAFFIN THE PHYSICIAN NETWORK HAVE BEEN TRAINED
ON TOBACCO CESSATIONS AND RESOURCES FOR
PATIENTS WE ARE EXPANDING OUTPATIENT SERVICES
FOR CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE AND ARE INITIATING A
SPECIAL PROGRAM FOR HEART FAILURE, AS WELL AS A
DYSPNEA CLINIC WE DID APPLY FOR A GRANT WITH THE
OTHER LOCAL HOSPITAL TO ADDRESS FAMILIAL
HYPERCHOLESTEROLIMIA AT THE COMMUNITY LEVEL,
OUR PREVENTION AND WELLNESS PROGRAM OFFERS
EXERCISE CLASSES AND WE OFFER COMMUNITY HEALTH
SCREENINGS AS WELL CANCER ST MARY'S CENTER FOR
ONCOLOGY AND BLOOD DISORDERS DEVELOPS AND
IMPLEMENTS AN ANNUAL COMMUNITY HEALTH PLAN
WHICH OFFERS CANCER SCREENINGS AND EDUCATION IN
THE COMMUNITY IN 2014 WE SPONSORED CANCER
PREVENTION EDUCATION SEMINARS ON LUNG CANCER,
COLON CANCER,PROSTATE CANCER AND BREAST CANCER
(AMONG THE TOP 5 CANCERS IN MAINE ) WE ALSO
SPONSORED SEVERAL PRESENTATIONS ON SPECIALIZED
TOPICSIN CANCER SUCH AS NUTRITION, GENETICS,
UNDERSTANDING LAB VALUES, CARE FORTHE CAREGIVER
IAND EXERCISE ST MARY'S ALSO HOSTED "CONSIDER THE
CONVERSATION", AN EVENT TO PROMOTE ADVANCE CARE
PLANNING WHICH UTILIZES THE POWERFUL
DOCUMENTARY, "CONSIDER THE CONVERSATION " WE
PARTNERED WITH THE LOCALHOSPICE PROGRAM TO
SHOWTHE FILM AND PRESENT A PANEL DISCUSSION
IABOUT 60 PEOPLE ATTENDED THIS EVENT IN THE FALLOF
2014 IN ADDITION,ST MARY'SIMPLEMENTED A MIND-
BODY MEDICINE GROUP FOR CANCER PATIENTS AND
CANCER SURVIVORS WHICH WAS VERY WELL-

RECEIVED DIABETES ST MARY'S FOCUSED ON IMPROVING
INACCESS AND THE HEALTH OF OUR PATIENT POPULATION
BY IMPLEMENTING POPULATION HEALTH SPECIALISTS IN
OUR PRIMARY CARE NETWORK TO IDENTIFY PATIENTS
WITH CHRONIC DISEASE OR GAPS IN CARE AND THEN
PROVIDE FOCUSED ATTENTION ON ADDRESSING THOSE
GAPS IN CARE OR MANAGING THE DISEASE-IN 2014 WE
CHOSE TO FOCUS ON DIABETES MEASURES AS THIS IS A
KEY IDENTIFIED COMMUNITY HEALTH ISSUE AS A RESULT,
OUR QUALITY INDICATORS SHOWED THAT WE WERE ABLE
[TO REDUCE THE GAP OF THOSE WITH A BLOOD SUGAR
LEVEL OF GREATER THAN 9 FROM 24% TO 16% BY
DECEMBER 31,2014 (THE GOAL WAS 19% ) ST MARY'S IS
DEVELOPING A REGIONAL APPROACH TO DIABETES
PREVENTION WITH SOME LOCAL EMPLOYERS AND THE
LOCALYMCA WE ARE ALSO DEVELOPING A DIABETES
PREVENTION PROGRAM USING THE CENTERS OF DISEASE
CONTROL CURRICULUM WHICH WILL BE IMPLEMENTED IN
2015 SOME OF THE PROGRAMMING THROUGH OUR
PREVENTION AND WELLNESS DEPARTMENT IS APPLICABLE
HERE AS WELL BECAUSE OF THE GOAL TO INCREASE
PHYSICAL EXERCISE MENTAL HEALTH/SUBSTANCE ABUSE
ST MARY'S SPECIALIZES IN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
SERVICES WE HAVE NOWINTEGRATED A LICENSED
CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER AT ALL PRIMARY CARE
PRACTICES AND THEY ARE ACTIVELY SCREENING FOR
MENTAL HEALTH/SUBSTANCE ABUSE ISSUES WE
IMPLEMENTED AN INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT DAY PROGRAM
DURING THE EARLY EVENING HOURS SO MORE WORKING
PEOPLE COULD PARTICIPATE IN THE PROGRAM WE
PARTICIPATE IN A PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM
TO MONITOR OPIOID USE RECREATIONAL THERAPISTS
FROM BEHAVIORAL SERVICES ARE OFFERING COMMUNITY
EDUCATION SESSIONS ON STRESS TO LOCAL

EMPLOYERS OBESITY LET'S GO 5-2-1-0 107 HEALTHCARE
PRACTICES ACROSS MAINE, NEWHAMPSHIRE, AND
MASSACHUSETTS WERE AWARDED FOR THEIR
COMMITMENT TO EXCELLENCE IN CHILDHOOD OBESITY
PREVENTION THE PHYSICIANS AND OFFICE STAFF AT
THESE PRACTICES ARE PRIORITIZING CHILDREN'S HEALTH
IN COLLABORATION WITH LET'S GOI 5-2-1-0 AND THE
HARVARD PILGRIM HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION LET'S GO
FOCUSES ON EDUCATING PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS ON
CHILDHOOD OBESITY BY PROVIDING EDUCATIONAL
OUTREACH, SUPPORTING MATERIALS AND TRAINING TO
PHYSICIANS WORKING WITH PATIENTS AND THEIR
FAMILIES ON PROMOTING HEALTHY EATING AND
PHYSICAL ACTIVITY TO PREVENT CHILDHOOD OBESITY
PROVIDERS AND OFFICE STAFF AT ST MARY'S WERE
RECOGNIZED FOR DEMONSTRATING THEIR COMMITMENT
[TO LET'S GO! AND THEIR COMMUNITY BY FOLLOWING THE
[THREE STEPS LISTED BELOW 1 CONNECTING TO THE
COMMUNITY AND LET'S GOI BY HANGING A LET'S GO
POSTERIN THE WAITING ROOM AND ALL EXAM ROOMS
WHERE PEDIATRIC PATIENTS ARE SEEN 2 ALL PROVIDERS
IARE ACCURATELY WEIGHING AND MEASURING PATIENTS
BY DETERMINING BODY MASS INDEX (BMI), BMI
PERCENTILE, AND WEIGHT CLASSIFICATION FOR ALL
PATIENTS AGES TWO YEARS AND OLDER AT WELL-CHILD
VISITS 3 ALLPROVIDERS ARE REGULARLY ENGAGING IN
RESPECTFUL CONVERSATIONS WITH PATIENTS ABOUT
WEIGHT BY USING THE 5-2-1-0 HEALTHY HABITS
QUESTIONNAIRE AT WELL-CHILD VISITS POVERTY AND
POORNUTRITION ARE SIGNIFICANT PUBLIC HEALTH
ISSUES IN THE AREA WE SERVE ST MARY'S SUBSIDIZES
[THE NUTRITION CENTER TO ADDRESS THESE NEEDS THIS
INCLUDES OUR FARMERS' MARKETS, COMMUNITY
GARDENS, AND COOKING CLASSES THE NUTRITION
CENTER IS FEATURED IN THE AMERICAN HOSPITAL
IASSOCIATION 2014 PUBLICATION "COMMUNITY
CONNECTIONS IDEAS & INNOVATIONS FORHOSPITAL
LEADERS" AS AN EXAMPLE OF A PROGRAM ADDRESSING
THE SOCIAL, BASIC AND PERSONAL NEEDS TO IMPROVE
THE LONG-TERM HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY ST MARY'S
WEIGHT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM IS ALSO PROVING TO BE
IA VALUABLE RESOURCE FOR PATIENTS EVALUATION
SHOWS THAT THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENTS IN
BMI, A1C SCORES (RELATED TO DIABETES)AND BLOOD
PRESSURE RESPIRATORY HEALTHST MARY'S IS
DEVELOPING A PATIENT-CENTERED SPECIALTY PRACTICE
IN PULMONARY DISEASE TO HELP ADDRESS THIS THERE IS
AN ALGORITHM FOR DIAGNOSING AND TREATING COPD
WE ARE ALSO PILOTING THE USE OF SPIROMETRY IN THE
PRIMARY CARE SETTINGTO BETTER SERVE PATIENTS
TOBACCO CESSATION EFFORTS ARE ALSO EXAMPLES OF
INITIATIVES TO IMPROVE RESPIRATORY HEALTH NEEDS
NOT BEING ADDRESSES AND WHY IN INITIAL DISCUSSION
IAND SUBSEQUENT PRIORITIZATION, ST MARY'S
CONSIDERED THE LEVELS TO WHICH SOME NEEDS WERE
IALREADY BEING ADDRESSED IN THE SERVICE AREA
IADDITIONALLY, SOME COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ARE
BEYOND THE SCOPE OF EXPERTISE AND RESOURCES OF ST
MARY'S HOSPITAL THE FOLLOWING CHART OUTLINES HOW
THESE NEEDS ARE BEING ADDRESSED IN THE COMMUNITY
IAND ARE THEREFORE NOT PART OF ST MARY'S
PRIORITIZED STRATEGY IDENTIFIED COMMUNITY NEED
HOWNEED IS ADDRESSED IN ANDROSCOGGIN
COUNTYREPRODUCTIVE HEALTH -THE MAINE CENTERS
FOR DISEASE CONTROL (CDC)HAS SPECIFIC
PROGRAMMING TO ADDRESS REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH
NEEDS-EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS WERE OFFERED AT
THE COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDER GROUP TO SHARE DATA,
RESOURCES AND EVIDENCE-BASED TREATMENT
GUIDELINES WHICH BOTH ST MARY'S AND CENTRAL MAINE
MEDICAL CENTER SHARED WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE
PROVIDERSORAL HEALTH -COMMUNITY CLINICAL
SERVICES OFFERS AN EXISTING PEDIATRIC DENTAL
CLINIC AND EXPANDED ITS PROGRAM IN 2014 (IN
PARTNERSHIP WITH ST MARY'S HEALTH SYSTEM)-THE
LOCALCOMMUNITY COLLEGE IS PARTNERING WITH THE
UNIVERSITY OF NEWENGLAND TO OFFER 2 YEAR
PREPARATORY COURSES IN DENTISTRY TO ATTRACT MORE
LOCAL RESIDENTS INTO DENTAL PROGRAMS (AND
HOPEFULLY STAYINGIN THE STATE OF MAINETO
PRACTICE DENTISTRY)-LOCAL DENTISTS DO OFFER FREE
DENTAL CLINICS ANNUALLY

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 13H UNINSURED DISCOUNT AND
HOUSEHOLD SIZE

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 15E ST MARY'S WEBSITE
PROVIDES ACCESS TO THE FREE CARE APPLICATION AS
WELL AS CONTRACT INFORMATION FOR ASSISTANCE IN
IANSWERING ANY QUESTIONS ORIN COMPLETING THE
IAPPLICATION

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 161 ST MARY'S WEBSITE
PROVIDES ACCESS TO THE FREE CARE APPLICATION AS
WELL AS CONTACT INFORMATION FOR ASSISTANCE IN
IANSWERING ANY QUESTIONS ORIN COMPLETING THE
IAPPLICATION

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL
CENTER

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 22D ST MARY'S REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER OFFERS FREE CARE FORINDIVIDUALS UP
TO 200% OF FPGAND A 50% DISCOUNT ON THE BILLED
CHARGES TO ALLUNINSURED PATIENTS WHO DO NOT
QUALIFY ORAPPLY FOR FREE CARE
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

O|®|N|[Oa|n|D]|W[IN] =

[y
o
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I, LN 7 COL(F) WE HAVE ESTIMATED THAT 2% OF OUR BAD DEBT MAY POTENTIALLY BE FREE CARE

IACCOUNTS HOWEVER THIS HAS NOT BEEN INCLUDED IN PART I OR PART II




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART II, COMMUNITY BUILDING
IANCTIVITIES

MANY OF ST MARY'S COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES CENTER AROUND EFFORTS AT
OURNUTRITION CENTER FORYOUTH PROGRAMMING AND GARDENING PROGRAMS FOR
TEENS AGES 14 TO 20, THE LARGEST PR OGRAM IS THE YOUTH GARDENER PROGRAM IN
THE SUMMER, 24 YOUTH PARTICIPATE IN ONE OF TWO 4-WEEK SESSIONS FOR FIVE
DAYS A WEEK YOUTH LEARN HOWTO GROWFOOD FOR THEMSELVES, THEIR FAMI LY,
AND THEIR COMMUNITY, AS WELL AS PARTICIPATE IN LIFE-SKILLS WORKSHOPS THAT
FOCUS ON LEA DERSHIP DEVELOPMENT, HUNGER, COMMUNITY CHANGE, AND
DIVERSITY IN THE SPRING AND FALL,6-10 YOUTH WORK AFTER SCHOOLIN THE
COMMUNITY GARDENS, SUPPORTING ADULTS AND LEADING CHILDREN YOUTH
PROGRAMS AT THE NUTRITION CENTER CREATE HEALTHY ENVIRONMENTS FORYOUNG
PEOPLE TO DE VELOP THEIR VOICES WITHIN THEIR COMMUNITY AS THEY EXPLORE AND
LEARN IN URBAN AND SCHOOL GA RDENS AND KITCHENS YOUTH LEARN TO MAKE
HEALTHY CHOICES, GROWAND PREPARE FOOD, AND REGULA RLY EAT VEGETABLES,
HAVE INCREASED WILLINGNESS TO TRY NEWFOODS, UNDERSTAND IMPORTANCE OF
TEAMWORK, COMMUNICATION, AND POSITIVE CONTRIBUTION, AND FEEL EMPOWERED
TO CREATE POSITIVE CHANGE TEENS LEARN JOB SKILLS IN THE FIELD WHILE THEY
PROVIDE A CRUCIAL SERVICETO THE CO MMUNITY-MAKING HEALTHY FOOD MORE
ACCESSIBLE THE WINTER LEADERSHIP INTENSIVE PROGRAM RUNS FOR 4 WEEKENDS IN
FEBRUARY-MARCH YOUTH JOIN PEERS FOR COMMUNICATION/STORY-TELLING TRAININ
G,IN-DEPTH LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT AND SKILL-BUILDING YOUTH POWERED
COOKING IS THE NUTRIT ION CENTER'S NEWEST YOUTH PROGRAM YOUTH RECEIVE
HANDS-ON TRAINING IN COOKING AND SERVING NUTRITIOUS FOODS WHILE
DEEPENING THEIR CONNECTION TO THEIRLOCAL FOOD SYSTEM YOUTH PARTIC IPATE
IN A SERIES OF SKILL-BASED WORKSHOPS THAT COVERTOPICS SUCH AS SAFE KNIFE
HANDLINGT ECHNIQUES AND FOLLOWING AND SCALING RECIPES PARTICIPANTS THEN
HAVE THE CHANCE TO PUT THES E NEW SKILLS INTO PRACTICE ASTHEY PREPARE FOOD
TO BE SOLD AT THE LEWISTON WINTER FARMERS' MARKET ON THE FIRST AND THIRD
SUNDAYS OF THE MONTH MENUS INCLUDE INGREDIENTS SOURCED FRO M MARKET
VENDORS AND OTHER LOCAL PRODUCERS WHEN AVAILABLE FINALLY,THE YOUTH
CAMPAIGN CRE WWORKS TO IDENTIFY INJUSTICE IN THE FOOD SYSTEM AND CREATE
MEDIA PRODUCTS THAT SHARE THEI R VISION FOR REAL CHANGE THROUGH BUILDING
NEW RELATIONSHIPS WITH ADULT LEADERS IN THE SCH OOL SYSTEM, THE YOUTH
EXPAND THEIR INFLUENCE TOWARDS INCREASED ACCESSTO GOOD FOOD IN THEI R
SCHOOLS A KEY COMPONENT OF YOUTH PROGRAMMING IS PROVIDING
OPPORTUNITIES FOR GROWTH AND LEADERSHIP THE YOUTH INTERNSHIP PROGRAM IS
AN EIGHT-MONTH AFTER-SCHOOL AND SUMMER PROGRAM , WHICH EMPLOYS UP TO
FOURALUMNI FROM THE YOUTH GARDENER PROGRAMS THE INTERNSHIP PROGRAM IS
FOCUSED ON LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT AND SERVICE EXPERIENCE INTERNS ACT AS
ROLE MODELS A ND LEADERS FOR THEIR PEERS BY LEADING THE YOUTH WORKSHOPS
AND GARDEN WORKDAYS BY LEADING THEIR PEERS AND BEING ADVOCATES FOR THEIR
OWN NEEDS,YOUTH DEVELOP THEIR ORGANIZING SKILLS SOME YOUTH GROW EVEN
FURTHER WITH THE ORGANIZATION AND WORK AS NUTRITION CENTER FELLOWS AFTER
GRADUATING FROM HIGH SCHOOL ALLYOUTH PARTICIPANTS RECEIVE MODEST
STIPENDS FOR PART ICIPATION IN PROGRAMS AND MEETING PROGRAM EXPECTATIONS,
WHICH HELPS THEM LEARN ABOUT ACCOU NTABILITY FORTHEIR WORK AND INFUSES A
"REAL WORLD" EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP COMPONE NT INTO THE TRAINING
PROGRAM THE ST MARY'S NUTRITION CENTER HAS TAKEN STEPS IN RECENT YE ARS TO
ESTABLISH RELATIONSHIPS WITH LOCAL SCHOOLSIN ORDERTO OFFER A VARIETY OF
GARDEN,C OOKING, AND NUTRITION-BASED EDUCATION PROGRAMS CHILDREN HAVE
THE OPPORTUNITY TO PLANT PEA S, PREPARE KALE PESTO, AND LEARN TO "EAT YOUR
COLORS," FOR EXAMPLE, THROUGH A VARIETY OF A FTER SCHOOL COOKING CLUBS,
GARDEN LESSONS, CAFETERIA TASTE TESTS AND MORE OVER THE COURSE OF THE
YEAR, THE NUTRITION CENTER STAFF AND ITS FOODCORPS MEMBER OFFERED MORE
THAN 250 SE SSIONS, REACHING OVER 800 STUDENTS THROUGH SCHOOL-BASED
PROGRAMS SCHOOLSITESINCLUDED L ONGLEY ELEMENTARY, MONTELLO
ELEMENTARY, MCMAHON ELEMENTARY, PARK AVENUE ELEMENTARY, LEWIST ON MIDDLE
SCHOOL, EDWARD LITTLE HIGH SCHOOL, AND AFTERSCHOOL PROGRAMS AT HILLVIEW
APARTMEN TS, THE LEWISTON PUBLIC LIBRARY, AND TREE STREET YOUTH FOR
EXAMPLE, AS PART OF THE STATE- WIDE HARVEST LUNCH WEEK IN SEPTEMBER, THE
NUTRITION CENTER OFFERED A TASTE TEST AT THE LON GLEY ELEMENTARY CAFETERIA
USING EGGPLANTS FROM THE SCHOOL GARDEN - OVER 300 STUDENTS TASTE D AND
RATED THE BABA GANOUSH DIP! THE NUTRITION CENTER ALSO SUPPORTS THE
ANDROSCOGGIN FARM TO SCHOOL (AF2S) NETWORK, WHICH CURRENTLY SERVES AS AN
INFORMATION AND RESOURCE SHARING V ENUE FOR THOSE INVOLVED ORINTERESTED
IN FARM TO SCHOOL EFFORTS IN ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY FARMTO SCHOOL
ACTIVITIES FOCUS ON SCHOOL GARDENS, NUTRITION EDUCATION,AND LOCALFOOD
PROCU REMENT BY SCHOOL CAFETERIAS THIS PASSIONATE GROUP OF TEACHERS,
PRINCIPALS, NUTRITION EDUC ATORS, COMMUNITY NONPROFITS, SCHOOL NUTRITION
SERVICE DIRECTORS,PARENTS, FARMERS, AND VOL UNTEERS WORKS TO BUILD A
STRONGER RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN STUDENTS AND THE FOOD THEY EAT BY D
EMONSTRATING TO THEM WHAT REALFOOD IS AND HOWIT




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART II, COMMUNITY BUILDING
IANCTIVITIES

GROWS GREEN AND HEALTHY HOMES INITIATIVE (GHHI)IN THE PAST TEN YEARS, 678
CHILDREN HAVE BEEN POISONED BY LEAD IN THE LEWISTON-AUBURN AREA, AND THERE
ARE HUNDREDS OF VISITS TO THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT EACH YEARTO DUE
ASTHMA IN ADDITION, NATIONALLY 40% OF ASTHMA EPISO DES ARE CAUSED BY
TRIGGERS IN THE HOME SUCH AS MOLD, TOBACCO SMOKE AND PESTS AS PART OF A
POPULATION HEALTH EFFORT THAT INCLUDES A COMMUNITY COLLABORATIVE, ST
MARY'S IS A CHARTER MEMBER OF THE GREEN AND HEALTHY HOMES INITIATIVE IN
MAINE THIS MODEL IS DESIGNED TO INTE GRATE HEALTH, SAFETY, LEAD HAZARD
REDUCTION, ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND WEATHERIZATION HOUSEHOL D INTERVENTIONS
TO IMPROVE OURHOUSING STOCK 77% OF THE BUILDINGS IN LEWISTON-AUBURN
WERE BUILT BEFORE 1980 WHICH MEANS THERE IS STRUCTURAL DECAY, OUTDATED
HEATING SYSTEMS, LACK O FINSULATION AND ACCESSIBILITY ISSUES SO THISIS A
SERIOUS ISSUE IN OUR COMMUNITY IN 2014 ST MARY'S HELPED TO CREATE AND
DISTRIBUTE THE GHHI COMPACT WHICH HAS NOW BEEN SIGNED BY CITY OFFICIALS,
HEALTH OFFICIALS, COMMUNITY OFFICIALS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS TO CREATE
COO PERATION ACROSS MULTIPLE SECTORS THE NEXT STEP ISTO CREATE THE
PROCESS FOR REFERRALS TO THE PROGRAM AND IDENTIFY ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR
PARTICIPATION-THE GOALISTO PILOT THIS FOR 10 HOMES IN 2015




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 2

THIS AMOUNT REPRESENTS ACCOUNTS SENT TO THE COLLECTION AGENCY MINUS
PAYMENTS THAT HAVE BEEN COLLECTED PLUS A FACTOR ESTIMATING THE SELF-PAY

IAMOUNTS IN ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THAT WILL BE UNCOLLECTIBLE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 3

FOOTNOTE 3,PAGE 16 OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR RECEIVABLES
IASSOCIATED WITH SELF-PAY PATIENTS (WHICH INCLUDES BOTH PATIENTS WITHOUT
INSURANCE AND PATIENTS WITH DEDUCTIBLE AND COPAYMENT BALANCES DUE FOR
WHICH THIRD-PARTY COVERAGE EXISTS FOR PART OF THE BILL) THE SYSTEM RECORDS A
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS IN THE PERIOD OF SERVICE ON THE BASIS OF ITS PAST
EXPERIENCE, WHICH INDICATES THAT MANY PATIENTS ARE UNABLE OR UNWILLING TO
PAY THE PORTION OF THEIR BILL FOR WHICH THEY ARE FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE THE
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE STANDARD RATES (ORTHE DISCOUNTED RATES IF
NEGOTIATED) AND THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY COLLECTED AFTER THE REASONABLE
COLLECTION EFFORTS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED IS CHARGED OFF AGAINST THE

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 4

FOOTNOTE 3,PAGE 16 OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR RECEIVABLES
IASSOCIATED WITH SELF-PAY PATIENTS (WHICH INCLUDES BOTH PATIENTS WITHOUT
INSURANCE AND PATIENTS WITH DEDUCTIBLE AND COPAYMENT BALANCES DUE FOR
WHICH THIRD-PARTY COVERAGE EXISTS FOR PART OF THE BILL), THE SYSTEM RECORDS A
PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS IN THE PERIOD OF SERVICE ON THE BASIS OF ITS PAST
EXPERIENCE, WHICH INDICATES THAT MANY PATIENTS ARE UNABLE OR UNWILLING TO
PAY THE PORTION OF THEIR BILL FOR WHICH THEY ARE FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE THE
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE STANDARD RATES (ORTHE DISCOUNTED RATES IF
NEGOTIATED) AND THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY COLLECTED AFTER THE REASONABLE
COLLECTION EFFORTS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED IS CHARGED OFF AGAINST THE

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS




Form and Line Reference Explanation

P ART I1I. LINE 8 NONE WERE REPORTED BUT IT IS IMPORTANT TO NOTE THAT APPROXIMATELY 30% OF
' MEDICARE PATIENTS ALSO QUALIFY FOR MEDICAID COSTING ON LINE 6 IS BASED ON
RATIO OF COST TO CHARGE FROM WORKSHEET 2




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I1I. LINE 9B ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER WILL MAKE A REASONABLE EFFORT TO DETERMINE
' WHETHER AN INDIVIDUAL QUALIFIES FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PRIOR TO INITIATING
ANY COLLECTION ACTIVITY




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 2

IN ADDITION TO THE OFFICIAL COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT REPORTED IN
PART V,SECTION B, ST MARY'S ASSESSES THE NEEDS OF OUR COMMUNITY IN AN ON-
GOING BASIS THROUGH SEVERAL KEY METHODS LEADERS ARE ACTIVE ON COMMUNITY
HEALTH BOARDS INCLUDING LEWISTON-AUBURN PUBLIC HEALTH, HEALTHY
IANDROSCOGGIN AND THE COMMUNITY HEALTH STAKEHOLDER GROUP, THESE MONTHLY
MEETINGS ALLOWFOR CONTINUED ASSESSMENT AND SHARING OF INFORMATION
PATIENT OR RESIDENT ADVISORY PANELS ALSO HELP US ASSESS NEEDS OF PATIENTS AND
THE COMMUNITY WE ALSO WORK CLOSELY WITH COMMUNITY CLINICAL SERVICES (AN
FQHC LOOK-ALIKE) TO SHARE INFORMATION ABOUT SOME OF THE HEALTH DISPARITIES
EXPERIENCED BY COMMUNITY MEMBERS ST MARY'S WORK WITH THE LOCAL ETHNIC
COMMUNITY BASED ORGANIZATIONS FORINFORMATION AS WELL




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART VI, LINE 3 ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER PROVIDES FINANCIAL EDUCATION AT THE POINT

OF REGISTRATION BY HAVING BROCHURES AVAILABLE THESE BROCHURES PROVIDE
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HOSPITAL BILL AND VARIOUS OPTIONS ON FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE ON THE BACKSIDE OF THE MONTHLY PATIENT STATEMENTS ALSO PROVIDES
EDUCATION OF THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AVAILABILITY AND OPTIONS TO THOSE WHO
NEED IT




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 4

DURING 2012-2013, A COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CHNA) WAS CONDUCTED
BY ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, CENTRAL MAINE MEDICAL CENTER, HEALTHY
IANDROSCOGGIN AND OTHER COMMUNITY HEALTH AGENCIES ST MARY'S REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER (SMRMC) DRAWS MOST OF ITS INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT
POPULATION FROM ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY, THEREFORE WE FOCUS ON THE NEEDS OF
THIS COMMUNITY ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY ISA COUNTY LOCATED IN SOUTH CENTRAL
MAINE IT CONTAINS ROUGHLY 8% OF MAINE'S 1 27 MILLION RESIDENTS ANDROSCOGGIN
COUNTY CONTAINS MAINE'S SECOND AND FIFTH LARGEST CITIES LEWISTON
(POPULATION 36,592 IN THE 2010 CENSUS)AND AUBURN (POPULATION 23,055 IN THE
2010 CENSUS) RESPECTIVELY LOCATED ACROSS FROM EACH OTHER ON THE
IANDROSCOGGIN RIVER, THE TWIN CITIES OF LEWISTON AND AUBURN ARE THE CENTRAL
HUB OF THE REGION THE COUNTY IS WORKING TO TRANSFORM THE DOWNTOWN AREA
FROM VACANT TEXTILE MILLS AND ABANDONED SHOE FACTORIES TO A REGION KNOWN
FOR PROGRESSIVE HEALTH CARE, TOURISM, HIGH-PRECISION MANUFACTURING,
TELEMARKETING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LEWISTON AND AUBURN ARE ALSO HOME TO A
LARGE FRANCO-AMERICAN POPULATION AS WELL AS AN INCREASING NUMBER OF SOMALI
IAND SUDANESE IMMIGRANTS THE REST OF THE COUNTY IS COMPRISED OF SMALL RURAL
TOWNS WITH AN AVERAGE POPULATION OF 222 PERSONS PER SQUARE MILE FROM THE
2010 CENSUS DATA, THE POPULATION OF ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY IS 107,702, WITH A
POVERTY RATE OF 14 3% AND MEDIAN INCOME OF $44,470 ANNUALLY LEWISTON'S
POVERTY RATE IS EVEN HIGHER-25% AND THE RATE OF CHILDHOOD POVERTY IN
LEWISTON IS 42% (ACCORDINGTO THE 2011 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY) THE
COUNTY IS PRIMARILY WHITE (91 9% ) WITH BLACK (3 6% )AND TWO OR MORE RACES AT
18% WITH THE CONCENTRATION OF SOMALI AND SUDANESE IMMIGRANTS IN LEWISTON,
THE CITY HAS A MORE SIGNIFICANT BLACK POPULATION (8% ) ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY
HAS 51 05% MALES AND 48 95% FEMALES WITH THE HIGHEST NUMBER OF PEOPLE IN THE
18-64 YEAR AGE RANGE (63 33%) HOWEVER ACCORDING TO THE 2010 CENSUS, MAINE IS
[THE OLDEST STATE IN THE COUNTRY AND ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY HAS THE "OLDEST"
POPULATION IN THE STATE OF MAINE THE 2012 UNEMPLOYMENT RATEIS 7 1% WITH 13%
OF THE PRIMARY LANGUAGE SPOKEN IN THE HOME BEING OTHER THAN ENGLISH, THERE
IARE A MULTITUDE OF INTERPRETATION SERVICES AVAILABLE AS WELL AS CULTURAL
BROKERS HIRED BY THE LOCAL HOSPITALS TO ASSIST NEW MAINERS IN NAVIGATING THE
HEALTH SYSTEMS LEWISTON, MAINE 2010 CENSUS RACE BY AGERACE COUNT PERCENT
IAMERICAN INDIAN AND ALASKA NATIVE ALONE 156 0 43%ASIAN ALONE 384 1 05% BLACK
OR AFRICAN AMERICAN ALONE 3174 8 67% NATIVE HAWAIIAN/OTHER PACIFIC NATIVE
IALONE 14 0 04% SOME OTHER RACE ALONE 219 0 60%TWO OR MORE RACES 951 2 60%
WHITE ALONE 31,694 86 61% LEWISTON/AUBURN QUALIFIES AS A MEDICALLY
UNDERSERVED AREA DEFINED AS HAVING TOO FEW PRIMARY CARE PROVIDERS, WITH HIGH
INFANT MORTALITY, HIGH POVERTY RATES AND/OR HIGH ELDERLY
POPULATIONSADDITIONALLY THE COMMUNITY NEEDS INDEX (CNI)IDENTIFIES THE
SEVERITY OF COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS FOR A SPECIFIC GEOGRAPHY BY ANALYZING THE
DEGREE TO WHICH THE FOLLOWING HEALTH CARE ACCESS BARRIERS EXIST IN THE
COMMUNITY A INCOME BARRIERS,B EDUCATION/LITERACY BARRIERS, C
CULTURE/LANGUAGE BARRIERS, D INSURANCE BARRIERS, AND E HOUSING BARRIERS THE
SCORE IS A WEIGHTED AVERAGE, THE SCORE FOR ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY IS 2 9, THE
SCORE FORTHE CITY OF LEWISTON IS 4 (BASED ON SCALE OF 1-5 WITH 5 BEING THE
HIGHEST NEED) DESPITE SOME SIGNIFICANT COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS,
IANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY HAS A STRONG COMMUNITY SPIRIT, A PRIME LOCATION WITHIN
[THE STATE, GROWING CULTURAL DIVERSITY AND A BEAUTIFUL NATURAL ENVIRONMENT
WE HAVE AN EXISTING NETWORK OF RESPECTED HOSPITALS, LOCAL SERVICES AGENCIES,
GOVERNMENT BODIES, SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH PROGRAMS, FAITH-BASED
ORGANIZATIONS, BUSINESSES AND CITIZENS WHO ARE COMMITTED TO COMMUNITY
HEALTH IN THE PAST FEW YEARS MAINE HAS SEEN THE THIRD LARGEST DECREASE IN
CARDIOVASCULAR MORTALITY RATES IN THE COUNTRY AND AS A WHOLE, MAINE IS THE
©9TH HEALTHIEST STATE IN THE NATION (AMERICA'S HEALTH RANKINGS, 2012 )IN 2012
MAINE ALSO HAD THE HIGHEST HEALTH RANKING AMONG STATES WITH A MEDIAN INCOME

OF BELOW $50,000 (AMERICA'S HEALTH RANKINGS, 2012 )




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 5

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER AND CENTRAL MAINE MEDICAL CENTER JOINTLY
OWN UNITED AMBULANCE SERVICE IN CENTRAL MAINE INSTEAD OF SIMPLY WAITING FOR
PEOPLE TO BE SICKORINJURED AND NEED AN AMBULANCE TO TRANSPORT THEM TO THE
HOSPITAL, UNITED AMBULANCE NOW OFFERS A WONDERFUL PREVENTION AND WELLNESS
SERVICE TO RESIDENTS OF THE SERVICE AREA A HOME VISIT PROGRAM BY A COMMUNITY
PARAMEDIC AIMED AT EDUCATING PEOPLE ON CHRONIC DISEASE MANAGEMENT AND
PREVENTING POTENTIAL INJURIES IN THE HOME A PERSON DOES NOT HAVE TO BE
HOMEBOUND TO QUALIFY FORTHE PROGRAM SOME OF THE SERVICES OFFERED ARE
HOME INSPECTION AND SAFETY CHECKS, REVIEW OF MEDICATIONS, CONNECTIONTO
LOCAL RESOURCES, SCHEDULED WELL-BEING CHECKS AND SCREENINGS FOR MENTAL
STATUS, HEART RATE,BLOOD PRESSURE AND BLOOD SUGAR ANALYSIS (FOR DIAGNOSED
DIABETICS )THE GOALISTO HELP PEOPLE STAY AT HOME IN THE SAFEST WAY POSSIBLE
BY GOING INTO THE HOME ENVIRONMENT THE COMMUNITY PARAMEDIC CAN PARTNER
WITH THE RESIDENT TO CREATE AN INDIVIDUALIZED PLAN FOR HEALTH AND WELLNESS
ONE PERSON WITH ASTHMA AND DIABETES HAD MULTIPLE ER VISITSIN A TWO MONTH
PERIOD WHEN THE COMMUNITY PARAMEDIC HOME VISIT BEGAN, THEY WERE ABLETO
REVIEWHER MEDICATION AND EDUCATE HER ABOUT WAYS TO REDUCE TRIGGERS FOR
IASTHMA IN HER HOME SINCE THEN, THE NUMBER OF ER VISITS HAS BEEN REDUCED BY
50% THE PATIENT IS GRATEFUL, NOT ONLY FOR THE SUPPORT AND EDUCATION, BUT ALSO
BECAUSE THE SERVICE IS FREE! THE MISSION LEADER AT ST MARY'S PARTICIPATED ON
THE PLANNING COMMITTEE FOR THE THIRD NOT HEREI CONFERENCE AGAINST HUMAN
TRAFFICKING HELD IN APRIL 2014 THE CONFERENCE SOLD OUT WITH OVER 300
PARTICIPANTS AND THERE WERE NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL SPEAKERS AS PART OF
THE PROGRAM THE THREE CONFERENCES HAVE HELPED TO RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT THE
ISSUE AND ALSO HELPED TO CHANGE STATE LAWS FOR DEALING WITH SEX TRAFFICKING
IN ORDER TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE VICTIMS AND TO PROSECUTE THE TRAFFICKERS
UNDER STRICTER LAWS RELIGIOUS SISTERS FROM ANOTHER AREA OF THE STATE HAVE
DECIDED TO OPEN A SAFE HOUSE FOR VICTIMS AFTER BEING INSPIRED AT THE FIRST
CONFERENCE MEMBERS OF ST MARY'S LEADERSHIP SERVE ON MANY COMMUNITY
HEALTH-RELATED BOARDS SUCH AS THE UNITED WAY, THE RED CROSS, THE LOCAL
HOSPICE AND LEWISTON-AUBURN PUBLIC HEALTH IN 2014, THE ST MARY'S FOOD PANTRY
DISTRIBUTED 8,493 BOXES OF FOOD, PROVIDING ENOUGH FOOD FOR TWO-DAY
EMERGENCY RELIEFFOR 19,673 PEOPLE THIS IS ROUGHLY THE SAME VOLUME AS 2013,
INDICATING THAT THERE IS CONSISTENT COMMUNITY NEED DURING THIS YEAR, THE
FOOD PANTRY BEGAN A NEWINITIATIVE TO PROVIDE HEALTHIER FOOD TO CLIENTS THE
HEALTHY FOOD FUND WAS ESTABLISHED AND RESOURCES RAISED FOR THAT FUND ARE
USED TO PURCHASE ONLY HEALTHY FOOD,INCLUDING PRODUCE, LEAN MEATS, EGGS, AND
DAIRY THE FOOD PANTRY ALSO PARTICIPATED IN THE MAINERS FEEDING MAINERS (MFM),
IA PROGRAM OF GOOD SHEPHERD FOOD BANK WHERE THE FOOD BANK PAYS THE FARMERS
DIRECTLY TO GROWFOOD THAT IS THEN DELIVERED TO LOCAL PANTRIES WE WERE ABLE
TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THIS PROGRAM DURING THE GROWING SEASON, AND DEVELOPED
RELATIONSHIPS AND WORKED OUT DELIVERY LOGISTICS WITH THE FARMERS DELIVERING
TO OURPANTRY AS NEWAND LESS FAMILIAR PRODUCE CAME INTO THE PANTRY, WE
FOUND THAT MANY CLIENTS WERE UNFAMILIAR WITH THE ITEMS AND HOWTO STORE AND
PREPARE IT WE CREATED ORADAPTED VEGGIE TIP SHEETS, AND PAIRED THEM WITH
RECIPES DEVELOPED BY OURCOOKING AND NUTRITION PROGRAMMING STAFF THESE
WERE HANDED OUT IN DISTRIBUTION BOXES TAILORED TO WHAT PRODUCE WAS
IAVAILABLE AT THAT TIME IN ADDITION, WE LAUNCHED A COOKING CLASS SERIES
TARGETED TO FOOD PANTRY CLIENTS-MAKING THEM EASILY ACCESSIBLE AND OFFERED
IAT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY AND WEEK THROUGH THESE VARIOUS INITIATIVES, WE
WERE ABLE TO DOUBLE DISTRIBUTION OF PRODUCE DURING 2014-NEARLY 30,000 POUNDS
DISTRIBUTED! FINALLY, NEWDONATION AND PROCUREMENT RELATIONSHIPS WERE
ESTABLISHED IN 2014 THAT ARE HELPING THE FOOD PANTRY ACCESS MORE FREE,
HEALTHY FOOD, AND GET GOOD VALUE FORPURCHASED PRODUCT, WHICH HELPSTO
IADDRESS THE INCREASING GAP BETWEEN A STATIC BUDGET AND THE INCREASED COST
OF FOOD




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 6

ST MARY'S HEALTH SYSTEM, A MEMBER OF COVENANT HEALTH, INCLUDES ST MARY'S
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, A 233-LICENSED BED ACUTE CARE FACILITY, COMMUNITY
CLINICAL SERVICES, WITH PRIMARY CARE AND BEHAVIORAL PHYSICIANS, AND NURSE
PRACTITIONERS, ST MARY'S D'YOUVILLE PAVILION, ONE OF THE LARGEST NURSING
HOMES NORTH OF BOSTON, WITH 210 BEDS DEDICATED TO LONG-TERM CARE, A SECURE
IALZHEIMER'S UNIT, A NEWLY OPENED REHAB SPECIALTY CARE SUITE, AND A STATE OF THE
IART REHAB CENTER, ST MARY'S RESIDENCES, AN INDEPENDENT LIVING CENTER OUR
MISSION IS TO CONTINUE THE HEALING MINISTRY OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN THE
SPIRIT OF ST MARGUERITE D'YOUVILLE BY PROVIDING PREVENTIVE, CURATIVE,
RESTORATIVE, AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES WITH COMPASSION AND RESPECT FOR
EVERYONE WE TAKE SERIOUSLY THE "PREVENTIVE" ASPECT OF THE MISSION STATEMENT
BY OFFERING PREVENTION AND WELLNESS PROGRAMS FORTHE COMMUNITY, OFFER
HEALTH SCREENINGS AND WORKING TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO HEALTHY FOOD THROUGH
ITHE NUTRITION CENTER THE NURSING HOME OFFERS EDUCATION TO THE COMMUNITY
IABOUT FALL PREVENTION, GRIEF SUPPORT AND CAREGIVER SUPPORT HEALTH SYSTEM
LEADERSHIP PARTICIPATE IN VARIOUS COMMUNITY GROUPS TO CONDUCT HEALTH CARE
NEEDS ASSESSMENTS AND TO DEVELOP COMMUNITY INTERVENTIONS TO IMPROVE

HEALTH
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Explanation

PART VI, LINE 7, REPORTS FILED
WITH STATES
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2014

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

01-0211551

Inspection

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
v Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a No
4b No
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2014



102 (066 Wi0d) [ 3Npayds

d|qe ] ejeQ |euoilippy 89S
066 W.i04 uonesuadwod uoijesuadwod uonesuadwod
Joud ul paJssyep se (a)-()(g) uonjesuadwo? slqeyoday SARuSdUI aseg (1)
papodal (g)uwnjod suwn|oo s1yauaq paliajap Jayjo 1au10 (11 % snuog (11) )
ul uonyesuadwo?) (4) jo|eyol (1) a|qexejuopN (a) pue juswauilay () uonnesuadwod JDSIW-660T 40/pue Z-p Jo umopyealg (4) 9311 pue saweN (¥)

|enpIAIpuUl JeY] 40} sjunowe (J) pue (@) uwn|od a|qedijdde ‘e aul| ‘' U01329S ‘IIA Hed ‘066 W04 Jo Junowe |B}0) 9y] |[enba 3snw |enpiAlpul pa3jsi| yaea 4oy (11)-(1)(g) suwn|od jo wns ay | "930N
IIAMed ‘066 wWio4 uo pajsi| Jou aJe Jeyl S|eNPIAIpUl Aue }si| Jou o (11) moJ uo ‘suoijonaisul
2y} ul paquosap ‘suoljeziuehio paje|al wodj pue (1) mod uo uoljeziuebhio ayy wody uoiyesuadwod Jodad ‘[ 3|npay2s ul paiodal aq 3shw uoljesuadwod SOYM [BNPIAIPUI YIBS 404

“pepeau si adeds |euonippe Ji saidod sjedijdnp asn 'seaAkojdwg pajesuadwo) 3soybiH pue ‘seakojdwg Aa)] 'sea3sni] 'sdojoaldiqg 's19213JO0 E—
102 (066 WJ0d) [ 3|Npay2s

C °bed



102 (066 Wi0d) [ 3Npayds

dVIAJHL 40 DNINNIDIG IHL 1V 135 34V LVYHL STVOD LSNIVOVY d34NSVIN
SV 'IAILND3IX3 I¥NAIAIANI IHL 40 IDNVIWY04d43d IHL NO ISV NOILYSNIdWOD IAILNIDONI ITdVYNOSYIY N¥YI OL ALINNLYOddO FHL

HLIM SIAILNDO3IX3 SIAINOYd NVId IHL FILITWWOD NOILVSNIdWOD S\ HLTVIH LNVNIAOD Ad AIYILSINIWNAVY ST LYHL SIAILNDIX3 404
NY1d NOILYSNIdWOD IAILNIDONI NV SNIVLINIVIW NOILYZINYDYO IHL 'HLTVYIH LNYNIAOD "dIdWIW 3705 SLI HLIM NOILDNNCNOD NI

d3¥IN0IY SV 660T YO Z-M WIO4 NO A3LY0dIY ANV NOILYSNIdWOD 319¥YXVL SV A3 LvIyl
JYY SLNNOWV HONS 40 LNIWAVYd IHL SISNIIXT TIAYILTVYSNOdS 40 LNIWAYd IZIYOHLNY AYIW 04D FHL YO 03ID/LNIAISIdd FHL

uoljeuejdxy

£ 3ANIT'I L¥vd

YT INIT'I L¥vd
JDUDIDJOY UINIDY

uoljewJlojul |euollippe Aue Joj Med siyj @19|dwod os|y
IIHedJojpue’‘gpue’‘/z’‘qo‘eo’‘qq‘eg ‘o ‘qp ‘ey ‘£ 'qT ‘T saul| ‘T Med 40 paiinbai suondiuosap 4o ‘uoijeue|dxa ‘uoljewJojul 8yl aplaodd

uonew.ojug |[eaudwd|ddng E
102 (066 WJ0d) [ 3|Npay2s

€ abed



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (i NVIDISAHd
0 ST1S8'9¢42 EveE'6T 0 0 0 [ WA-Vi (1 ‘M2IA-NOLTIWYH 30Ndg 1T
0 0 0 o o 0 0 (1) NVIDISAHd
0 OON\OHO NOH\m 009'¢ 000'€¢ 0 ._VOO\Nwm A_v ISSONI YIUVYIN OT
0 0 0 o o 0 0 Q) NVIDISAHd
0 7L5'648 ov6'y 009'¢ 005 0V 0 Z€s’'1€8 (1) 4INUYd 1IVHIIW 6
0 0 0 o o 0 0 (1) NVIDISAHd
0 z9¢€'598 £e€2'1C TI19 ¢ 000'€¢ 0 8T10'818 (1) ‘AdOOW INAYM 8
0 0 0 0 o o 0 Q) NVIDISAHd
0 L06'8v7'T £ve'6T 6€6 000'€¢ 088 v1 SP0'I6T'T (1) ‘NISNILSIYHD DUV £
0 o, o, o, o, 0 0 Q) SIDIAYIS THvD LNIILYd
0 9/9'1T¢¢C 9€9°T¢ 0€0'T 00§ /T 0 0IS’'1I8T (1) dA V1D NIUY 9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (0
0 I171°90€ rre0e 69%'¢ 000'ee 0 862'09¢ (n NVIDISAHd ‘OdIdvHS VI §
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (0
0 v12'v6C £18'CC 0652 172991 0 971’252 (1) 00D “YFIEM NVYSNS b
0 o, o, o, o, 0 0 Q) 03D/1NAAISANd
0 TEP 98¢ 09T1°9¢ ov/s' ¢ 000'€¢ 0 T1€5'pEe (1) ‘STIAW 031 €
0 8EE 95 b 69T'8T veEL'T /16'8 vy’ 16 b60'SES (N HOLYINUIG
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1 ‘AW AITIIN T3VHOIW €
0 o, o, o, o, 0 0 Q) AYY1TUDIS/UTUNSYIUL
0 9/T'16¢C 90v° € I1v ¢ 000'€¢ 0 65¢€'zv (1) ‘NVIGVSY) NATOUYD T
¥102/6
0 o, o, 0 0 0 0 Q) WY3L YOLDINIA  ‘bTOT6
0 960°90¢€ 964'971 0 0 0 00£'68¢ (1 NYHL QW XAV1D NILSNL T
uonesuadwod uonesuadwod
066 uuo4 soud uonesusdwod a|qejsodal 3AI3UBOUI uoijesuadwod
Ul pausagep se pauodal (Q)-()(a) Jay1o (m) R snuog (i) aseg (1)

(g) uwnjod
ul uonesuadwo?d (4)

suwn|od jo |e10] (3)

sjjauaq
a|qexe3juoN (a)

paJiajap J1ayjo
pue juawauiyay (D)

uonyesuadwod HSIW-660T 10/pue Z-p 40 umopyealgd (d)

a)311 pue sweN (v)

s92Aojdwig pajesuadwo) 3saybiH pue ‘saa/Aojdwg Ad) ‘s93isnd] ‘s1030341q ‘SI30110 - II 3ed ‘f 2INPIYOS ‘066 W04

d3UIN3D 1VIIAINW TVNOIDIY SAYVIA LS

TSSTTCO-TO

ioweN
:NI3

{UOISIIA 21eM1J0S
:dI 241emyyos

eljeq |euol)ippy



PEOC L0066 Wi103) 1 91NNP9Y4S 40105 ON 45D "0066 W07 103 SUOT PN ISUL 94 1 995 9IIION Wy HOT NP9y A10MI9UEg 104

¢Ayadoud pasdueuly
X X X X -puoqg jo asn ssauisng a3eAld ul 3nsaJ Aew jey) syuswabuelle ases| Aue adayjy aly [4
¢spuoq ydwaxa-xe3 Aq padueuly Auadoud
X X X X paUMO Y2Iym ‘D77 ue jo Jaquaw e Jo ‘diysiauped e ul usulled e uoijeziuebio ayl sep T
ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA
a o} q v
2sn ssaulshg 2jeAlld E
¢speadoid jo uoijedo||e
X X X X |euly ay3z Joddns 03 spiodaJ pue s»}o00q 23enbape ulejulew uoljeziuebio ayy ssog LT
X X X X ¢9pew usaq spasdodd jo uoledo||e |eUl} Y] SBH 9T
X X X X ¢anssi Buipunjad adueApe ue Jjo Jed se panssi Spuoq ayj 249 ST
X X X X ¢dnssi fulpunjal Jualind e Jo Jed se panssi spuoq ayj A9 148
ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA
y10¢ 0T0C 600¢ ¥00¢ uola|dwod |eIjURISONS JO JBB A €T
spaadodd Juadsun iayiQ <t
spaadodd Juads Jaylo TT
0¥9'81€’9 spaadodd wody sainyipuadxa |eyided oT
spa9ds04d wold) sainlipuadxs |eyded Buiop 6
spo9204d WoJy JUBWIIURYUS JIpaJD 8
z67'zs S9v'96 52668 790'/€2 speadosd Wol) S1S0D 9JUBNSS] L
068'095'T SM042sa Bulpunjal Ul spaadold 9
spaado04d wol) 3saiajul pazijeyide)d S
08€'ST9'T S/ZT'€09 00S'v¥¥ 08€'ST9'T Spunj 9AJ9SaJ Ul speadold ssolD 14
S¥L'90v'6 969'£L0'6 §90'€58'9 €0z'0s2'0C anssi jo spsadoid |B30 | €
paseajap A|jeba| spuoq jo junowy [4
029'v29'L paJilad SpPUOQ JO JUNOW v T
a o} q v
SanNogd VPT0Z S3IY3S
X X X V#0027 40 ONIDNVNIZIY| 000°06%'8 PT02-v2-£0 LIMLTP09S P8EPTIED-TO ANO9 INN3IAIY V43IHHW a
SANOd LdW3IX3-XVL1 1002 d0T0¢C S3Id3s
X X X B 666T 40 DNIDNVNIJIY| 000°528'L 0T0Z-vZ-90 SV[/L2¥09S P8EPTIED-TO ANO49 INNIAIY V4IHHNW o}
V4002 S3IY3S
X X X NOILDONYLSNOD| 000°589'9 £00C-T10-17T 08ASZP09S P8EPTIED-TO ANO9 INNIAIY V43IHHW 4
v$00Z S3IY3S
X X X ONIANN4d3d AIDNVAAV| 000°S€8°LT ¥00¢Z-€0-90 P11S2v09S P8EPTIED-TO ANO49 INNIAIY V4IHHW ¥V
ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA
lanssi
Buioueuly 40 Jjeyaq
jood (1) uo (u) pasesjaq (B) asoduand jo uoizdussaq (J) 9o1ud anss] (d) panssi aieq (p) # disnd (@) NI3JJdenssi(q) aweu Janss] (e)
sensst puos [EEICYN
TSSTTIZ0-TO
dILNID TIVIIAIW TYNOIDIY S,AHVIW LS
Jaquinu uoljesynuapl BAojdw3 uoneziuebio ayy jo sawepn
uolpadsug SOIAIDS DNUDADY |BUIDIUT
u__n:.n_ ojuado '066W.0j/A0D"SII MMM je S| suolniisul sl pue (066 Wod) ) 2|nNpaydos noqe uoljewiojuyr« Ainseal) ay3 jo yuswyedsg
- ‘066 Wio4 o0} yoenly «
*IA Med ul uojjewlojul jeuoljippe Aue pue ‘suoljeuejdx
v F QN ‘suol]dLIDSsap apinold ez dull ‘AT Med ‘066 W10 0] ,,SOA,, palomsue uoljeziuehio ayj Ji 910|dwo)
d dd (066 wuod)
spuog jdwax3 xe] uo uoljew.oju] jejuswsddng
L¥00-S¥ST ON GWO A 3INp3aYOS

SSY900STZEGVEG IN1a | -=21ea pajid sv | SS3D0Ud LON OQ - ulid DIHAWVID 31133



710C (0606 Y1104) n 9INpoYlrs

¢paleulwia) abpay ayy sem

¢pajesbajuiadns abpay ayy semy

abpay jo wia |

Japiaoid jo aweN

¢dNSsI puoq ayj 03 32adsal yiim abpay payijenb e ojul
paJa3ua Janssl [ejuawulaArob ayj Jo uoiyeziuebio ayy seH

¢9NsSsi 2]kl 9|gRIlIBA B anNssI puoq ayl s

0

pawJoyiad sem uoijeindwod
91e(Q3J 3yl @1ep 8yl IA HMed ul apiaoid ‘oz aulj 03 , S8 A, I

¢aNp 23eqal oN

¢@31eqaJ 03 Uoizdadxg

¢19A anp jou 23BQRY

cAldde Bumojjoy Yy pip ‘T dUI| 03 ,ON, 41

¢918q9Yy 26eJ3iqly JO NDIT Ul AJBUD 4 pPUB UOI3dNpaY
pI3IA ‘1eqay abesliqly ‘1-8£08 W04 pa|lj Janssi ay3 seH

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

obeniqiv FYEILE

¢Z-SYT T puUe ZT-THT T Suol}das suolje|nbay
Japun sjuawalinbal Y3 Y3m 92UBPIODIR Ul PIIRIPAWI 2B 3NSSI 33 JO Spuoq
paiijenbuou || 3y} 2INSUD 0} Sainpadold uslIMm paysi|qelsa uoljeziuebio ayy seH

¢l-SPT TPURBCZI-THPTIT
suol32as suoije|nfay 03 Juensind uad e} UOCIIDR |RIPBWA] AUR SBM ‘Bg BUI| 0] ,SD A, I

Jo pasodsip 4o p|os Ajuadoid padueuly-puoq jo abejusdiad syl 493us ‘eg duUI| 03 ,SVA, JI

¢panssi
949M spuoq ay3 9ouls uoljeziuebio (£)(2)T0G e ueyl Jaylo uosiad |ejusawularobuou
e 0] Ajadoud padueulj-puoqg 8yl Jo Aue jo uolyisodsip Jo 8|S B U] dI3Y] SBH

eg

¢31s93 JuswAed 40 AJlUndas a3eAlld Y] 399W INSSI puoqg ayl sa0(

S pue  saul| jo |e3o |

- juawularob |ed0| Jo 93e3s e 4o ‘uolyeziuebio (£)(2)T0S
uol3das Jayjoue ‘uoijeziuehio JnoA Aq uo palIed AJIAI3OR SSBUISNG J0 3peJ) paje|alun
J0 }nsaJ B sk 9sn ssaulsng ajeAlld e ul pasn Apadoud padueuly jo abejusdiad ayjdajug

- juawulaAob |ed0| 4o 93k3}S e Jo uoljeziuebio (£)(2)T0G UOIFDDS B URY] J3Y]0
S9I1313Ud AQ 9sh ssaulsng ajeAlld e ul pasn Aladold padueul) jo abejusdiad syl dajug

¢Ayadoud paoueuly ayjy o3 Hulize|ad syuswaaube Yydleasal AUR MBIABI 0] |[9SUNOD JpIsSIno
13y3o Jo |[asunod puoq abebus A|aulnod uoljeziuebio ayj ss0p ‘2¢ dul| 03 ,SDA, I

¢Ayadoud pasdueuly
-puoq jo asn ssauisng a3eAld ul 3 nsaJd Aew jey)] sjusawsalbe youeasal Aue aiayj aly

¢Ayiadoud
padueul ayj o3 Buije|as S3OBIJUOD IIIAIDS JO JudWIheURW AUB MBIABL 0} [9SUNOD 3PISINO
13y3o Jo |[asunod puoq abebus A|aulnod uoljeziuebio ayj ssop ‘g Ul 03 ,SDA, I

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

¢Ayadoud paoueuly-puoq jo
9sn ssaulsng a3eAlId Ul 3INSaJ Aew 3BY3 S}DRIIUOD 3DIAIDS J0 Juawabeuew Aue aiayj aly

eg

(panuiuo)) asn ssauisng 2}eAlld E

C °bed

#1702 (066 WI04) M 3Npay2s



SINIWIYINDOIY ISTIHL ILVILINYLSENS LYHL IDV¥1d NI SHDIHD IDNVITdWOD
SYH NOILVZINVOYO IHL 'AILD3IYY 0D ANV AII4ILNIAI ATIWIL I¥Y SNOILYIOIA LVYHL I¥NSNIT 0L SIYNAID0Ud ANV '8»T NOILDIS 40
SINIWIYINDOIY ONIYOLINOW IHL'SANOE ¥NO 40 NOILYIAIWIY IHL 0L SAYVOIY NI 3DV1d NI LON IV SIIDIT10d TYWHIO4d HONOHLIY
NOILDV TVIAIWIYd ANV 'ILvE3d IDVYLIGEY '3SN SSANISNG ILVAIYd 'NOILNILIY A¥0DIY "ALITIGISNOdSIY TYNOILYZINYDYHO

ONICYVDIY IDVNONY1 DI4I1D3dS NIYLNOD ANV 1930 LdWIXI-XVYL OL ONINIVLYId SINIWIYINDOIY ST HLIM IDONVITdWOD
AONVNSSI-1SOd ONIYNSNI 404 ADOTOJOHLIW SINOTLVZINVOYO 3HL HLYO4 135S 1VHL S3IDIT0d TVWHO4d DNILdOAV ONIYIAISNOD
SINOILVYZINYDYO IHL¥IATIMOH NY¥NLIY XYL SIHL A9 d3Y4IA0D ¥¥IA IHL 40 ANT FHL 40 SY NILLITH¥M LON I43IM S3I¥NAID0YUd
JHL LNE'SINIWIYINDIY XYL 1¥vY3IA3I4d 40 SNOILVYIOIATYILNILOd 404 AFYOLINOW ATLNILSISNOD ANV A11N43¥YD 34V SANOE HLOd

A 1dvd
ANV £ IANIT'AL Ld¥d X ITNAIHDS

uoljeuejdxy

90UDID Joy ulnloy

“(suononinsul @as) ¥ a|Npayds Uo suol3sanb 03 sesuodsal 10j UOREBWIOJUI [BUOIIPPE aplA0cld "uoiewlojul jeyuawa|ddng

¢suolyeinbau ajqeoijdde yapun 3|qe|IRAR 10U S| UOI}RIPAWSI-}|9S
41 wedboid Juswaaibe Buiso|d Adejun|oa ay3 ybnoayjy paloallod pue
X X X X palji3uapl A|awi} aJe syuswadinbas xey |edapay JO SUOIJR|OIA JBY}
2.nsu? 03 sainpadold ua3lIM paysi|qelss uoljeziuehio ayjy seH
ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA
a o} q
UoiOY 9AI309110) 9)eriapun o0l saJnpadold E
X X X X ¢ 8% T UOI}DDS JO syuawadinbau ayy
Jojluow 03 sainpadoJd usylm paysijqelss uoljeziuehio ayj sey L
X X X X ¢pouad
Adelodwal s|qe|IBAR UR pUOADQ PR}SDAUI Spaddold ssolb Aue auapy 9
X X X X ¢Po1JS13BS DID Y3 JO aNn|eA
39)Jdew Jiey ay3 Buiysijqelss Joy Joqdey ajes Aloje|nbal syl sepm P
000000000000 6 000000000000 0OC 000000000000 O€ 000000000000 O€ DID 40 Wi ] 2
"y "y "y "y Japiaouad jo swenN q
X X X X ¢(D19) 3oB13UOD
JuUSW3ISAUI padjueldenb e ul pa3saAul spaadodd ssodb auam eg
ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA
a o} q
(panupuo)) obeaqiy INEYCE
€ obed ¥102 (066 Wi04) X 3|npayss



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493215006455|

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

ST MARY'S REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Employer identification number

01-0211551

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
A, LINE6

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER, COVENANT HEALTH, INC

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
A, LINET7A

THE SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER MAY APPOINT OR REMOVE ONE OR MORE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
A, LINE7B

CERTAIN DECISIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE MEMBERS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
B, LINE 11

FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS AND REVIEWED AT THE JUNE 2015 MEETING

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
B, LINE12C

THIS PROCESS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF ORGANIZATIONAL INTEGRITY OFFICER A FORMIS USUALLY
SUBMITTED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS, BOARD COMMITTEE MEMBERS, AND CERTAIN EMPLOY EES INKEY
POSI

TIONS ANNUALLY TO BE COMPLETED REMINDERS ARE USUALLY SENT TO MAKE CERTAIN ALL CONFLICT
OF

INTEREST FORMS ARE RETURNED

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
B, LINE 15

EVERY TWO TO THREE YEARS THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE COVENANT HEALTHS BOARD OF
DIRE

CTORS ENGAGES AN EXTERNAL CONSULTANT TO PROVIDE COMPETITIVE MARKET DATA FROM VARIOUS
SURVE

Y SOURCES, WHICH IS USED TO DEVELOP RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CHANGES TO THE COMPENSATION
PROGRA

M SINCE 2003, THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE HAS ENGAGED MERCER HUMAN RESOURCES
CONSULTING TO

CONDUCT THIS ANALY SIS OBJECTIVES ARE TO ASSESS THE COMPOSITENESS OF THE CURRENT TOTAL
CA

SH COMPENSATION LEVELS OF THE SENIOR LEADERSHIP TEAM, DEVELOP MARKET BASED COMPETITIVE
SAL

ARY RANGES FOR ALL EXECUTIVE POSITIONS AND ENSURE THAT THE ANNUAL INCENTIVE
OPPORTUNITIES,

IF THERE ARE ANY, ARE COMPETITIVE AND REASONABLE

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
C, LINE18

FORM 990 IS AVAILABLE ON OUR WEBSITE

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION
C, LINE19

THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES FORM 990, FORM 990-T AND FORM 1023 TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST T
HE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT CURRENTLY PROVIDE ACCESS TO GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF
INTE

REST POLICY OR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E

OUTSIDE LABOR PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 3,104,164 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES
639,996
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 3,744,160 DUES PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 405,531
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 2,903,049 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 3,308,
580 EQUIPMENT RENTAL PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 1,027,546 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL
EXPENSES
1,491,367 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 2,518,913 COMPUTERS SERVICES PROGRAM
SERVICE EXPENSES 286,819 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,873,420 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

0 TOTAL EXPENSES 2,160,239 MINOR EQUIPMENT PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 432,376 MANAGEMENT
AND GENERAL EXPENSES 409,278 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 841,654 LAUNDRY/LIN
EN PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 634,726 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0 FUNDRAISING
EXPEN

SES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 634,726 MEALS PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 318,955 MANAGEMENT AND
GEN

ERAL EXPENSES 70,797 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 389,752 CONSULTANTS
PROGRAM

SERVICE EXPENSES 88,435 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 281,978 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 370,413 THLEPHONE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 317,183 MANAGEMENT AND
GENER

AL EXPENSES 1,875 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 319,058 POSTAGE PROGRAM SERVIC
E EXPENSES 10,407 MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 195,905 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL
EXPENSES 206,312 PRINTING AND PUBLICATIONS PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 79,124 MANAGEMENT A
ND GENERAL EXPENSES 81,752 FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0 TOTAL EXPENSES 160,876

FORM 990, PART X|, LINES

NET TRANSFERS -2,751,875

FORM 990 PART XI, LINE2C

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF COVENANT HEALTH ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT
AND SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR
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NOYES

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
Covenant Health, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Covenant Health, Inc. and
Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Fmancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
did not audit the financial statements of Covenant Health Systems Insurance, Ltd.. Souhegan Home and
Hospice Care, Inc., St. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc., and Mary Immaculate Residential Community, Inc.
I - 111, wholly-owned subsidiaries, which statements reflect total assets constituting 10% of consolidated total
assets at December 31, 2014 and 2013, and total revenues constituting 4% of consolidated total revenues for
the years then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors, whose reports have been furnished to
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for those entities, is based solely on the report
of other auditors. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.



The Board of Directors
Covenant Health, Inc.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the consolidated financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Covenant Health, Inc. and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of their operations, changes in net assets and
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.
/
%MM Mo~

Boston. Massachusetts Limited Liability Company
April 24, 2015

b



COVENANT HEALTH, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
0f $34,366 in 2014 and $31,924 in 2013 (note 6)
Investments (note 4)
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3)
Current portion of assets whose use is limited or restricted (note 4)

Total current assets

Assets whose use is limited or restricted, less current portion (note 4):
Funds held by trustees, less current portion (note 6)
Deferred compensation
Board-designated funds and other long-term investments
Replacement reserve
Donor-restricted funds

Total assets whose use is limited or restricted, less current portion
Other assets:
Other assets
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3)
Investments in joint ventures (note 10)
Total other assets
Property, plant and equipment (note 6):
Land and improvements
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Construction in progress
Less accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant and equipment

Total assets

2014 2013

$ 43,574 § 38,312

52,410 48,285
88,644 91,585

3,509 3,665
14,596 16,596
325 779
4295 4,486

207,353 203,708

17,923 35,763
13,470 12,683
260,772 241,108
5,227 4,963
16,327 17,785

313,719 312,302

11,399 6,685
- 2,065
9.063 10,850

20,462 19,600

22,109 21,026
398,626 363,441
198,240 189,795

5.412 17,787
624,387 592,049
(358,201) (336.365)

266,186 255,684

$.807,720 3.791,294



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

014 2013
Current liabilities:
Line of credit (note 6) $ 100 % 65
Accounts payable 9,280 11,409
Accrued expenses and other habilities 54,005 50,959
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3) 7,341 11,754
Current portion of long-term debt and capital leases (note 6) 8.876 9,482
Total current liabilities 79,602 83,669
Long-term debt and capital leases. less current portion (note 6) 208,891 217,754
Other liabilities (note 2) 22.048 21.268
Long-term pension obligation (note 7) 15,677 7,615
Professional liability loss reserves (note 2) 27.590 23.265
Total liabilities 353.808 353,571
Net assets:
Unrestricted 432.446 414.220
Temporarily restricted (note 8) 15,309 17,274
Permanently restricted (note 8) 6.157 6,229
Total net assets 453,912 437,723
Total habilities and net assets $.807,720 $.791,294

See accompanying notes.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

2014 2013
Operating revenue:
Patient service revenue, net of contractual
allowances and discounts $610.008 $588,477
Less provision for bad debt (38.743) (32.849)
Patient service revenue, net (note 3) 571,265 555.628
Other revenue 29,040 26.163
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 1,281 1,400
Total operating revenue 601,586 583,191
Operating expenses (note 5).
Salaries and wages 298938 287,758
Employee bencfits (notes 2 and 7) 57,067 55,886
Supplies and other (note 9) 192,352 185,172
Interest 9.383 9.075
Provider tax (note 3) 18,082 16,990
Depreciation and amortization 25.664 25.160
Total operating expenses 601,486  579.981
Income from operations 100 3,210
Nonoperating gains, net (notes 4 and 6) 24,124 32.214
Excess of revenue over expenses $.24224 $_35424

See accompanying notes.

i



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Net Assets Net Assets _Net Assets Net Assets
Balances at January 1. 2013 $372,189 $ 15.705 $ 5,992 $393,886
Excess of revenue over expenses 35,424 — - 35,424
Net change in unrealized gains
on investments (note 4) - 135 - 135
Restricted contributions and
mvestment income - 2,179 - 2,179
Net assets released from restrictions 117 (1,517) - (1.400)
Adjustment to long-term pension
obligation (note 7) 7,262 - - 7,262
Reclassification (772) 772 - -
Change in fair value of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts - - 237 237
42,031 1,569 237 43,837
Balance at December 31, 2013 414,220 17,274 6.229 437,723
Excess of revenue over expenses 24,224 - - 24,224
Net change in unrealized gains
on investments (note 4) - 62 - 62
Restricted contributions and
investment income - 1.855 — 1.855
Net assets released from restrictions 2,601 (3.882) - (1.281)
Adjustment to long-term pension
obligation (note 7) (8.599) - - (8,599)
Change m fair value of beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts - - 72) (72)
18,226 (1.9695) (72) 16,189
Balance at December 31, 2014 $432,446 $.15,309 $_6,157 $453.912

See accompanying notes.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

2014 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 16,189 § 43.837
Adjustments to reconcile change 1n net assets
to cash provided by operating activities:

Net realized and change in unrealized appreciation on investments (5.695) (21,676)
Net loss (gain) from joint ventures 1,787 (1,149)
Restricted contributions and investment income (1,855) (2,179)
Depreciation and amortization 25.764 25,371
Provision for bad debts 38,743 32,849
Loss on refinancing of debt 304 -~
Adjustment to long-term pension obligation 8,599 (7.262)
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (259) (105)
Changes 1n operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (42.868) (33,964)
Inventories, prepaid expenses and other current assets 2.156 305
Other assets (5,708) (704)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,697 (630)
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net (1,894) 23,200
Professional lLiability loss reserves 4,325 2.677
Net cash provided by operating activities 41,285 60,570
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments and assets whose use is limited or restricted (68,363) (120,610)
Sales of investments and assets whose use is limited or restricted 75,773 85.062
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 439 360
Purchases of property. plant and equipment (36.375) (38,757)
Net cash used by investing activities (28.526) (73,939)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 27,213 7.921
Payments on long-term debt (9,153) (8.536)
Advance from line of credit 35 65
Amounts paid to refinance debt (28,185) (2,740)
Bond premium 1.128 -
Bond 1ssuance costs (390) -
Restricted contributions and investment income 1,855 2,179
Net cash used by financing activities (7,497) (.11
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5.262 (14,480)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 38.312 52.792
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $_43,574 $_38312

Supplemental disclosure:
Cash paid for interest (including capitalized interest of
$1.034 and $1,599 in 2014 and 2013, respectively) $_10930 §__10,706

See accompanying notes.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31,2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

Organization

Covenant Health, Inc. (Covenant) (formerly known as Covenant Health Systems, Inc.) is organized to
coordinate the corporate, administrative, clinical and service strengths and potentials of its member
organizations. Covenant functions as the parent company to its member organizations which include
St. Joseph Hospital of Nashua NH (Nashua), St. Mary's Health System. St. Joseph Healthcare
Foundation and Subsidiaries (Bangor), Youville Lifecare, Inc., Youville House, St. Andre Health Care
Facility. Mary Immaculate Health Care Services, Inc , Fanny Allen Corporation, Fanny Allen Holdings,
St. Joseph Manor Health Care, Inc.. CHS of Waltham. Inc. d/b/a Maristhill (Maristhill), CHS of
Worcester, Inc d/b/a St. Mary Health Care Center, St. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc., Covenant
Health Systems Insurance Ltd. (CHSIL), Providentia Prima Trust (Providentia Prima), and Youville
Place. All member organizations are providers of health care services except CHSIL, which is licensed
to write professional and general liability insurance for the other member organizations; Fanny Allen
Corporation and Fanny Allen Holdings, foundations: and Providentia Prima, which is a unitized
investiment trust. Covenant and its member organizations, and their various related entities are
collectively referred to herein as the "System." The System provides acute, long-term and other health
care services to patients and residents in New England and Pennsylvania.

Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estumates. Significant estimates are made in the
areas of accounts receivable, estimated third-party payor settlements, professional liability loss reserves
and self-insurance reserves (included in accrued expenses and other liabilities).

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial mstruments which subject the System to credit risk consist of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, investments and estimated third-party payor settlements. At December 31,2014 and
2013, the System had cash balances in several financial institutions that exceeded federal depository
insurance limits; however, management believes the credit risk related to these financial instruments is
minimal. The risk with respect to cash equivalents is minimized by the System's policy of investing in
financial instruments with short-term maturities issued by highly rated financial institutions. Estimated
third-party payor settlements are primarily comprised of amounts due from state and federal agencies as
well as commercial insurers. The System does not expect any credit losses from net recorded amounts.
Net accounts receivable represent net receivables from patients and third-party payors for services
provided by the System. Patient accounts receivable from the Medicare and Medicaid programs comprise
approximately 45% and 44% of receivables for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The System's investments consist of diversified investments and. while subject to market
risk, are not subject to concentrations in any sectors. Revenues from the Medicare and Medicaid
programs accounted for approximately 64% and 62% of the System's gross patient service revenues for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and revenues with Anthem accounted for
approximately 5% of gross patient service revenues for both 2014 and 2013.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes

Covenant and its member organizations are considered not-for-profit corporations as described n
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and are exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code, except as noted below.

St. Joseph Hospital Corporate Services. Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nashua, is a for-profit
organization, which is subject to federal and state income taxes.

CHSIL. a wholly-owned subsidiary, is subject to taxation in the Cayman Islands. No income taxes are
levied in the Cayman Islands and CHSIL has been granted an exemption for any taxes that might be
introduced. Accordingly. no provision for income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial
statements.

Tax-exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as the result of a
tax position they have historically taken on various tax exposure items including unrelated business
income or tax status. Under guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board. assets and
liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions taken or positions expected to be taken in income
tax returns when such positions are judged to not meet the "more-likely-than-not" threshold, based upon
the technical merits of the position. Estimated interest and penalties, if applicable, related to uncertain
tax positions are included as a component of income tax expense

The System has evaluated the position taken on its filed tax returns. The System has concluded no
uncertain income tax positions exist at December 31, 2014. Under Internal Revenue Service regulations,

the System's tax years from 2011 through 2014 are open and subject to examination.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the System include the accounts of Covenant and its member
organizations.  Significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assels

Gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires (when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of operations as either net assets
released from restrictions for operations (for noncapital-related items) or net assets released trom
restrictions for property, plant and equipment (for capital-related items). Permanently restricted net
assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the System in perpetuity.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Sicnificant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Statement of Operations

Transactions deemed by management to be ongomg, major or central to the provision of the services
offered by the System are reported as operating revenue and operating expenses. Other transactions,
which primarily include certam types of investment mcome and unrestricted contributions, are reported
as nonoperating gains.

Management has determined that the net result of the CHSIL insurance operations should be reported in
the consolidated nonoperating portion of the income statement and the actuarially determined premium
paid by the insured (member organization) should remain as an operating expense. The operating results
of Providentia Pruma are the net result of investment operations and are reported mn the consolidated
nonoperating portion of the mncome statement. The operations of Fanny Allen Corporation and Fanny
Allen Holdings are that of a foundation and have been imncluded 1 nonoperating gans on the consolidated
statement of operations.

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations include excess of revenue over expenses Changes m
unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess of revenue over expenses, consistent with
industry practice, nclude contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using
contributions which, by donor restriction, were to be used for the purpose of acquinng such assets) and
pension obligation adjustments other than net periodic pension cost

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue 1s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reunbursement agreements with third-party payors due to future audits, reviews and investigations.
Retroactive adjustments are accrued in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted 1n future
pertods as final settlements are determined. Changes in estunated settlements from third-party payors
and other changes from prior years resulted 1n a net increase of $6.710 and $6,434 to net patient service
revenue for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Charity Care
The System has a formal charity care policy under which patient care 1s provided to patients who meet
certain criteria without charge or at amounts less than 1ts established rates. The System does not pursue

collection of amounts determined to quality as charity care. therefore, they are not reported as revenue.

Cash and Cush Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly hquid mstruments which have a maturity of
three months or less when purchased.

10



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trust

The System is the beneficiary of several trust funds administered by trustees or other third parties. Trusts,
wherein the System has an irrevocable right to receive the income earned on the trust assets in perpetuity.
are recorded as permanently restricted net assets at the fair value of the trust at the date of receipt and
are included in donor-restricted funds in the consolidated balance sheet Income distributions from the
trusts are reported as investment income that increase unrestricted net assets. unless restricted by the
donor. Annual changes in market value of the trusts are recorded as increases or decreases to
permanently restricted net assets.

Accounts Recervable

The allowance for doubtful accounts is provided based on an analysis by management of the collectibility
of outstanding balances. Management considers the age of outstanding balances and past collection
efforts in determining the allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts deemed uncollectible are charged
off against the established allowance.

Inventories

Inventories of pharmaceuticals and medical supplies are carried at the lower of cost (determined
primarily by the first-in, first-out method) or market

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost. or if donated or acquired, at fair market value at time of
donation or acquisition, less accuimulated depreciation The System's policy is to capitalize expenditures
for major improvements and charge maintenance and repairs currently for expenditures which do not
extend the lives of the related assets. The provision for depreciation is determined by the straight-line
method at rates intended to amortize the cost of related assets over their estimated useful lives.

The System reviews its long-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrving amount of such assets may not be fully recoverable. Upon determination that an impairment
has occurred, these assets are reduced to fair value. No such impairment losses have been recognized to
date. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less
the cost to dispose.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as property or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and are
excluded from the excess of revenue over expenses unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be maintained. expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-
lived assets are placed in service.

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $25.693 and $25.186.
respectively



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes the fair value of a liability for legal obligations associated with asset retirements
in the period in which the obligation is incurred, in accordance with the Accounting Standards (the
Standards) for Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (ASC 410-20). When the liability is initially
recorded, the cost of the asset retirement obligation is capitalized by increasing the carrying amount of
the related long lived asset. The liability is accreted to its present value each period, and the capitalized
cost associated with the retirement obligation is depreciated over the useful life of the related asset.
Upon settlement of the obligation, any difference between the cost to settle the asset retirement
obligation and the lability recorded is recognized as a gain or loss in the statement of operations.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, $7,922 and $7,918, respectively, of conditional asset retirement
obligations are included within other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet.

Deferred Financing Costs/Original Issue Discount

Deferred financing costs and the original issue discount and premium related to the System's bonds
payable are being amortized by the effective interest method over the repayment period of the bonds.
The original issue discount or premium is presented as a reduction or increase, respectively, of the face
amount of bonds payable,.

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include certain assets set aside by the Board of Directors to
provide for the future replacement of property, plant and equipment and certain internal designations by
members of the System. These assets are reported as Board-designated funds and other long-term
investments. Also, under certain debt agreements, the System is required to maintain assets which have
been segregated as externally designated trustee funds. Donor-restricted funds include amounts donated
for endowments and other special purpose funds.

Investments and Investment Income

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable market values and all investments in debt
securities are recorded at fair market value. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the System held interests
in certain funds and common trusts, which are also referred to as alternative investments. Interests in
the alternative investments are generally recorded at fair market value based on the System's ownership
share and rights of the investments.

The valuation of the altemative investments is estimated by management based on fair values provided
by external investment managers. Covenant reviews and evaluates the valuations provided by the
investment managers and believes that these valuations are a reasonable estimate of fair value at
December 31, 2014 and 2013, but are subject to uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from the value
that would have been used had a ready market for the investments existed and such differences could be
material. The amount of gamn or loss associated with these investments is reflected in the accompanying
financial statements based on information provided by the management of the fund.

12



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Sienificant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest
and dividends) 1s included in the excess of revenue over expenses unless the mcome or loss 1s restricted
by donor or law. Realized gains or losses on the sale of investment securities are determined by the
specific identification method.

Investment income earmed on unrestricted investments 1s reported as nonoperating gains. Investment
immcome on restricted imnvestments is reported as nonoperating gains unless specifically resiricted by the
donor or state law. m which case it 1s reported as an increase m temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
estimated net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future
years are recorded at fair value at the date the promuse is received based on the present value of their
estimated future cash flows The discount on those amounts 1s computed using risk-free interest rates
applicable to the years in which the promises are received Amortization of the discount 1s included m
contribution revenue

Conditional pronuses to give and indications of intentions to give are not recognized until the related
conditions have been met. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support
if they are received with donor stipulations that lunit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expures, that 1s. when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 1s accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported 1n the statement
of operations as net assets released from restrictions.

Professional Liabilin: Loss Contingencies

CHSIL 15 a wholly-owned captive insurance company incorporated and based in the Cayman Islands for
the purpose of providing professional and general hability insurance. The System insures its professional
risks on a claims made basis and general hability risks on an occurrence basis through CHSIL

Estimated liability costs, as calculated by the System's consulting actuaries, consist of specific reserves
to cover the estimated hahility resulting from medical or general liabilitv mmcidents or potential claims
which have been reported, as well as a provision for claims incurred but not reported. Estimated
malpractice liabilities imclude estimates of future trends m loss severity and frequency and other factors
that could vary as the claims are ultimately settled. Although 1t 1s not possible to measure the degree of
variability inherent m such estimates, management helieves the reserves for claims are adequate. These
estimates are periodically reviewed, and necessarv adjustments are reflected in the consolidated
statement of operations 1n the year the need for such adjustments becomes known. Management 1s
unaware of any claims that would cause the final expense for medical malpractice risks to vary matenally
from the amounts provided.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

In accordance with Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-24. Health Care Entities (Topic 954)

Presentution of Insurance Clanms and Related Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24), the System
recorded a liability of $7.319 and $2,137 related to estimated professional liability losses at December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively. The System also recorded a receivable of $7.319 and $2,137 related to
estimated recoveries under insurance coverage for recoveries of the potential losses at December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System estimates that the total expected claims liabilities at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are
$27,590 and $23,265, respectively. The System maintains malpractice insurance coverage on a claims
made basis. At December 31, 2014, there were no known malpractice claims outstanding which, in the
opimon of management, will be settled for amounts in excess of insurance coverage, nor were there any
unasserted claims or incidents which require loss accrual. The System intends to renew coverage on a
claims made basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available.

Self-Insurance Reserves

Certamn members of the System are self-insured for workers' compensation and employee healthcare
benefits These costs are accounted for on an accrual basis to include estimates of future payments on
claims incurred.

Retirement Plans

The System's members sponsor several defined contribution retirement plans which cover substantially
all employees who have met certain eligibility requirements of the respective plans. Contributions to
the detined contribution plans are discretionary and are based upon certain percentages of eligible
income, Expenses related to the defined contribution plans were $2,724 and $2,521 for 2014 and 2013,
respectively. In addition, Nashua and Bangor have frozen defined benefit pension plans. See Note 7 for
further information on the defined benefit plans. The System maintains a supplemental executive
retirement plan (SERP) for certain executives. Expenses related to the SERP were approximately $100
and $415 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Deferred Compensation

The System has recorded its obligations under deferred compensation agreements with certain
physicians and employees of $13,100 and $12,097 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, at the
net present value of benefits earned.

Far Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of the System's financial instruments as reported in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. other than long-term debt. approximate fair value.
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent Events

Events occurning after the balance sheet date are evaluated by management to determune whether such
events should be recognized or disclosed in the financial statements. Management has evaluated
subsequent events through April 24, 2015 which 1s the date the financial statements were available to be
1ssued.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The System maintains contracts with Medicare and several State agencies (Medicaid). The System 1s
paid a prospectively determined fixed price for each inpatient and outpatient service depending on the
type of illness and the patient's applicable diagnostic classification. The System also receives some
minor level of payments from Medicare and Medicaid for services which are settled upon filing and
audit of 1its annual cost reports.

The System has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial isurance carriers and
health mamtenance organmizations. The basis for payment to the System under these agreements mncludes
discounts from established charges and per diem daily rates.

The System recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. On the basis of
historical experience, a significant portion of the System's uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling
to pay for the services provided. Thus, the System records a significant provision for bad debts related
to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided.

Revenues from third-party payors and the uninsured are summarized as follows at December 31:

2014 2013
Medicare $255,475 $235,726
Medicaid 96.842 96,271
Comumercial 201,224 200,843
Patients (private pay/self pay) 56.467 49.637

610,008 588,477

Provision for bad debt (38.743)  (32.849)

$571,265 $555,628




COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31,2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Net Patient Service Revenue (Continued)

Net patient service revenue consists of the following for the years ended December 31:

2014 2013
Gross patient service revenue $1,322,716 $1,257,684
Contractual adjustments (690,614)  (647,408)
Charity care (22.094) {21.799)

$_610,008 $_588,477

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. In evaluating the collectibility
of accounts receivable, the System analyzes its past history and identifies trends for each of its major
payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for
bad debt. Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in evaluating
the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For receivables associated with services provided
to patients who have third-party coverage, the System analyzes contractually due amounts and provides
an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debt, if necessary (for example, for expected
uncollectible deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet paid,
or for payors who are known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due
unlikely). For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without
insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists
for part of the bill), the System records a provision for bad debt in the period of service on the basis of
its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their
bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or the
discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts
have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts.

The System's allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients increased from 20% of total accounts
receivable at December 31, 2013 to 21% of total accounts receivable at December 31, 2014. The
System's provision for bad debt increased from $32,849 in 2013 to $38,743 in 2014. The increase in the
allowance as a percentage of total accounts receivable and provision for bad debt was a result of higher
self pay charges.

The consolidated balance sheet includes amounts due from the State of Maine under the MaineCare
program. The amounts recorded from the State have been determined based upon applicable regulations
and the System expects that these amounts will ultimately be paid in full. In September 2013, the System
received an interim payment in the amount of $33,662 from the State of Maine for amounts due under
the MaineCare program through 2012. The amount represents payment based on interim cost reports
and is an estimate pending final settlement. Due to the complex nature of such regulations, there is at
least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount.

Under the State of New Hampshire's tax code, the State imposes a Medicaid Enhancement Tax (MET)
equal to 5.5% of net patient service revenues, with certain exclusions. The amount of tax incurred by
Nashua for fiscal 2014 and 2013 was $9,132 and $7,714, respectively.



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Net Patient Service Revenue (Continued)

The State of Maine also assesses a provider tax similar to New Hampshire. with disproportionate share
funding partially offsetting the tax.

The estimated third-party payor settlements reflected on the balance sheet represent the estimated net
amounts to be received or paid under reimbursement contracts with the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS), Medicaid and anv commercial payors with settlement provisions.
Settlements have been issued through 2004 for Medicare and Medicaid for St. Mary's and Bangor.
Medicare and Medicaid have settled through 2012 and 2010, respectively, for Nashua. Anthem
settlements are final through 2013.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change
by a material amount in the near term. The System believes that it is substantially in compliance with
all applicable laws and regulations and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving
allegations of potential wrongdoing specific to the System. While no such regulatory inquiries have
been made, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Differences between amounts previously estimated and amounts
subsequently determined to be recoverable or payable are included in net patient service revenue in the
year that such amounts become known.

Community Benefits

The System does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care: therefore, they
are not reported as revenue, The System determines the costs associated with providing charity care by
calculating a ratio of cost to gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated
charges associated with providing care to patients eligible for free care. Under this methodology, the
estimated costs of caring for charity care patients for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were
$9,473 and $9.486, respectively.

As part of the System's charitable mission, its member organizations also provide services which
primarily benefit the medically under-served in their communities. The System prepares an annual
report utilizing the methodology contained in the Catholic Health Association's Guide to Planning and
Reporting Community Benefit. The net unsponsored costs of charity care including clinics,
unreimbursed Medicaid cost, outreach programs and community health education programs provided by
the System for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were $36,520 and $38,691, respectively.
Additionally, the System calculates the amount of costs not reimbursed by the Federal Medicare
program. Those unreimbursed costs were $34,627 and $34,275 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)
Investments

Investments, which are reported at fair value, consist of the following at December 31:

2014 2013
Investments $ 88.644 § 91.585
Assets whose use is limited, restricted or board designated 318,014 316,788
Total investments $406,658 $408,373

Far Value Measurements

Financial assets carried at fair value are classified and disclosed in one of the following three categones:

Level 1 — Assets classified as Level 1 represent items that are traded 1n active exchange markets and
for which valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions
mvolving 1dentical assets or liabilities  Assets classified as Level 1 include cash and cash
equivalents, marketable equity securities, mutual funds, exchange traded funds, and accrued nterest
and other.

Level 2 — Valuations for assets traded m less active dealer or broker markets. Valuations are obtained
from third party pricing services for identical or simular assets or liabilities. Assets classified as
Level 2 mclude U.S. Government securities, pooled-fixed mcome, corporate bonds, guaranteed
investment contracts and cash surrender value of life insurance policies.

Level 3 — Valuations for assets that are derived from other valuation methodologies not based on
market exchange, dealer or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate certain
assumptions 1n determiing the fair value assigned to such assets. Assets classified as Level 3
include alternative mvestments and beneficial interests in perpetual trusts.

In determining the appropnate levels, the System performs a detailed analysis of the valuation
methodology of the assets. At each reporting period, all assets for which the fair value measurement 1s
based on significant unobservable inputs are classitied as Level 3



COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

4, Investments (Continued)

The following presents the balances of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31:

Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total

2014:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 33,828 § -~ $ - $ 33,828
U.S. Government securities - 40,989 - 40,989
Corporate bonds - 11,923 - 11,923
Marketable equity securities:
Consumer discretionary 9.335 - - 9,335
Consumer staples 6,940 - - 6.940
Energy 6.719 - - 6.719
Financial services 13.722 - - 13,722
Healthcare 9,985 - - 9,985
Industrial 9,015 - - 9,015
Technology 15,650 - - 15,650
Materials 3.172 - - 3.172
Telecommunications 1,797 - - 1.797
Utilities 3,153 - - 3,153
Exchange traded funds 4,969 - - 1.969
Alternative investments - - 42.404 42,404
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 165,380 - - 165,380
Fixed income funds 8,364 - - 8,364
International equity funds 3,916 - — 3916
Accrued interest and other 1,010 - - 1,010
Beneficial interest in perpetual and other trusts - - 5,002 5,002
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies - 9.385 - 9.385

$296,955 $62,297 $47,406 $406,658

13% 15% 12% 100%
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Investments (Continued)

2013:
Cash and cash equivalents
U.S. Government securities
Pooled — fixed income
Corporate bonds
Guaranteed investment contracts
Marketable equity securities:
Consumer discretionary
Consumer staples
Energy
Financial services
Healthcare
Industrial
Technology
Materials
Telecommunications
Ultilities
Exchange traded funds
Alternative investments
Mutual funds:
Equity funds
Fixed income funds
International equity funds
Accrued interest and other

(In thousands)

Beneficial interest in perpetual and other trusts
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies

The change in fair value of Level 3 investments is due to the following:

Balance at December 31, 2013
Purchases

Sales

Reahlized gains on investments
Unrealized losses on investments

Balance at December 31, 2014

20

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 50,773 § -~ $ - $ 50,773
- 38.507 - 38,507
- 3 - 3
- 10,943 - 10,943
- 209 - 209
10.208 - — 10.208
6.273 - - 6,273
7,023 - - 7,023
12,378 — - 12.378
11,021 - - 11,021
9,614 - - 9.614
15,012 - — 15.012
3,746 - - 3.746
1,391 - - 1,391
3,109 - - 3,109
1,230 - - 1.230
- - 46,854 46,854
146,349 - - 146,349
17.501 - - 17,501
1.380 - - 1,380
917 - - 917
- - 5,142 5.142
— 8.790 - 8.790
$297,925 $58.452 $51,996 $408,373

13% 14% 13% 100%
Perpetual Alternative
Trusts Investments

$5,142 $ 46.854

- 9,410
— (13.401)

- 2,168
(140) (2,627)

$5,002 $ 42.404
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Investments (Continued)

Perpetual Alternative

Trusts Investments
Balance at December 31, 2012 $4,833 $ 45377
Purchases - 15.264
Sales - (18.823)
Realized gains on investments - 2,149
Unrealized gains on investments 309 2,887
Balance at December 31, 2013 $5,142 $_46,854

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit and overall market
volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the fair value of investments will occur in
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the consolidated
balance sheets and statements of operations.

The principal components of total investiment return for the years ended December 31 include:

2014 2013
Investment income:

Interest and dividends $ 8142 § 7,091
Net realized gains on sales of securities 5,874 6,732
Net unrealized (losses) gains on investments (179y 14944
Gain on fair value of mvestments 5.695 21,676
Investment income and gains $13,837 $28.767

All unrestricted investment income and gains including unrealized gains are included as part of
nonoperating gains.

Functional Expenses

The System provides acute and long-term health care services. Expenses related to providing these
services are as follows for the years ended December 31.

2014 2013
Health care services $388.779 $372,021
General and administrative 212.707 207.960
$601.486 $579,981
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Lines of Credit and Long-Term Debt

Four member organizations have available lines of credit totaling $4,200, which have $100 and $65
outstanding at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System has three letters of credit totaling $100. $1.125 and $1,400 with banks at December 31, 2014.
The letters relate to the System's workers' compensation self-insurance programs.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at December 31 consists of the following:
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Tax-exempt revenue bonds issued through various state and local

government agencies with interest rates ranging from 2.0% to

5.5% and with varying maturity dates through 2042. The bonds

may generally be redeemed in whole or in part at a premium which

is not to exceed 2% of the bonds redeemed. The bonds are generally

collateralized by gross receipts and mortgages on substantially all

existing and future property, plant and equipment $195.611 $204.462
Mortgages and other notes payable and capital leases with interest

rates ranging from 3.25% to 7.5% and with varying maturity

dates through 2039 19.517 20,791
215,128 225,253

Unamortized origmal issue premium 2.639 1,983
217,767 227,236
Less current portion (8.876) (9.482)
$208.891 $217,754

In February 2001, the System formed an Obhgated Group for the purpose of issuing tax-exempt bonds.
The Obligated Group is required to maintain a minimum debt service coverage ratio of at least 1.20 and
a minimum number of days cash on hand of 30 The System was in compliance with these requirements
at December 31. 2014,

In 2014, the Obligated Group obtained $16.900 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued through New
Hampshire Health and Education Facilities Authority (NHHEFA) (balance at December 31, 2014,
$16,868). Proceeds borrowed were used to refinance the NHHEFA 2004 bonds. The bonds bear interest
at 2.54% and mature in varying annual amounts to 2034.

In 2014, St. Mary's Regional Medical Center (St. Mary's) and St. Mary's d"Youville Pavilion (d'Youville
Pavilion) obtained $8,763 of debt through Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
(MHHEFA) (balance at December 31, 2014. $8,763). The proceeds were used to refinance MHHEFA
2004 bonds. The bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property, plant, equipment and
improvements and accounts receivable of St. Mary's and d'Youville Pavilion. The bonds bear interest
at rates ranging from 3% to 5% and mature in varying annual amounts to 2023,
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(In thousands)

Lines of Credit and Long-Term Debt (Continued)

On June 27, 2012, the Obligated Group obtained $39,365 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued
through NHHEFA ($12.365) (balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $12.265 and $12,340,
respectively) and Massachusetts Health and Educational Facilities Authority (MHEFA) ($27,000)
(balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $26,825 and $26,935, respectively). Proceeds borrowed were
used to refinance the NHHEFA and MHEFA 2002 bonds and to finance capital acquisitions and
improvements. Related construction commitments at December 31. 2014 were approximately
$4.4 million. The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 3% to 5% and mature in varying annual
amounts to 2042,

In 2012, St. Mary's obtained $19,270 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued through MHHEFA
(balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $18,975 and $19,180, respectively), the proceeds of which
were used to refinance existing debt. The bonds are guaranteed by the Obligated Group. The bonds
bear interest at 3.42% and mature in varying annual amounts to 2036.

In 2012, Bangor obtained $1,975 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued through MHHEFA (balance
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $1.585 and $1.683, respectively), the proceeds of which were used to
refinance existing debt The Bangor tax-exempt bonds require the establishment ot a debt service reserve
fund in the amount of $184 held by a trustee.

On October 31, 2012, Bangor obtained $13,490 of debt through tax-exempt bonds issued through
MHHEFA (balance at December 31. 2014 and 2013, $12,655 and $13.160, respectively), the proceeds
of which will be used to finance capital improvements. The bonds are guaranteed by the Obligated
Group.

In October 2007, the Obligated Group issued $78.510 in tax-exempt bonds. There were four series
issued, collectively "the 2007 Series bonds." The MHEFA issued Series 2007A bonds in the amount of
$12,940 and Series 2007B bonds in the amount of $11,890 (combined balance at December 31, 2014
and 2013, $22,710 and $23,120, respectively). The NHHEFA issued Series 2007A bonds in the amount
0of $17,030 and Series 2007B bonds in the amount of $36,650 (combined balance at December 31, 2014
and 2013, $48.120 and $49.620, respectively). The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 4.5% to 5%
and mature in varying annual amounts to 2037.

The proceeds from the issuance of the 2007 Series bonds provided for construction at Nashua of $15,130,
the acquisition of Youville Place (a Massachusetts' assisted living tacility) for $11,500, and the advanced
refunding and refinance of $42.900 of the Series 2002 bonds. The Series 2007 bonds have similar
covenants to the Series 2012 bonds.

The Series 2007 bonds require the establishment of a debt service reserve fund to be held in trust.
Proceeds were used to establish the fund which amounted to approximately $7,258 at December 31, 2014
and 2013. The amount is included in the balance sheet as funds held by trustees.

In October 2007, St. Mary's issued additional Revenue Bonds (Series 2007B) through MHHEFA in the
amount of $6,241 for purposes of funding capital expenditures (balance at December 31. 2014 and 2013,
$5.566 and $5,711, respectively).

[£9]
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Lines of Credit and Long-Term Debt (Continued)

The 2007B bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 4.0% to 5.0% and mature in varying annual amounts
to 2037 The bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property, plant, equipment and
improvements and accounts receivable of St. Mary's. Monthly deposits of principal and interest are
made into a debt service fund to meet semiannual debt service payments and to retire the bonds when
due.

In June 2010. St. Mary's issued additional revenue bonds (Series 2010B) through MHHEFA in the
amount of $7,222 (balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $6,162 and $6,441. respectively). The
proceeds of the 2010B Bonds were used to refinance previously issued revenue bonds. The 2010B
Bonds bear interest at varying rates with an average rate of 4.55% and mature in varying annual amounts
to 2031 The bonds are collateralized by substantially all the assets of St. Mary's.

The Series 2004A. 2007B and 2010B Bonds also require that St. Mary's satisfy certain measures of
financial performance (including a minimum debt service coverage ratio of 1.2 for each year) as long as
the bonds are outstanding

In accordance with the terms of the respective debt agreements, St. Mary's and d'Youville Pavilion are
also required to maintain certain funds on deposit with a trustee. These funds are included as funds held
by trustees in the accompanying balance sheets,

In 2009, St. Mary's Health System issued additional revenue bonds through the Finance Authority of
Maine in the amount of $5,300 (balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013, $3,935 and $4.200.
respectively) for the purpose of funding capital expenditures. The bonds mature in 2020, bear interest
at a variable rate and are subject to an interest rate swap agreement.

St. Mary's Residences has a mortgage payable to Maine State Housing Authority of $2,524 and $2.590
with an interest rate of 7.5% at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The mortgage matures in
July 2023 and is collateralized by real property.

Through its acquisition of Bangor, the System acquired a note payable to MHHEFA: Series 2010B -
outstanding balance of $8.745 and $9,510 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The bonds bear
interest at rates ranging from 2.5% to 5% and mature in varving amounts through 2026.

Mary Immaculate Residential Communities 1-1I1 have mortgages payable to the Department of Housing
and Urban Development and Midland Loans Services. Inc., collateralized by their real property. Total
amounts payable are $8.398 and $8,728 and interest rates range from 6.10% to 6.875% at December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

St Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc. had a mortgage payable to the Rural Housing Service, US
Department of Agriculture of $2.030 with an interest rate 0 4.75% at December 31, 2012 and a mortgage
payable to Penn Security Bank of $700 with an interest rate of 4.76% at December 31, 2012 The
mortgages were refinanced in 2013 through the issuance of tax-exempt revenue notes in the amount of
$2.740 (balance at December 31,2014 and 2013, $2,437 and $2,630. respectively). The notes mature in
2029 and bear interest at 3 23%.
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Lines of Credit and Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Additional mortgages payable to various financial mstitutions total approximately $11 million and
$9.5 million at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and are held primarily at St. Mary's Health
System, Bangor, St Joseph Manor Health Care, Inc. and St. Mary's Villa Nursing Home, Inc.

Maturities on long-term debt for the tive years ending December 31 and thereafter are as follows:

2015 $ 8.876
2016 9,006
2017 9,216
2018 9,745
2019 9.777
Thereafter 171,147

$217,767

The fair value of the System's long-term debt at December 31, 2014 and 2013 was approximately
$219,280 and $196,307. respectively.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Nashua has a noncontributory defined benefit plan covering all of its eligible employees. The
measurement date 1s December 31.

Effective June 2, 2007, plan participation was frozen for new participants. Benefit service and plan
compensation have been frozen effective December 31, 2007. A defined contribution plan replaced the
defined benefit plan for Nashua and Souhegan Home and Hospice Care, Inc. A curtailment to the
retirement plan for employees of Nashua and Souhegan Home and Hospice Care, Inc. was recorded as
of December 31, 2007.

Net periodic pension cost includes the following components for the years ended December 31:

2014 2013
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation $ 1,483 § 1,389
Expected return on plan assets (1,928)  (1,968)
Amortization of loss 977 1,395
Net periodic pension expense $__ 532 §$__816
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued)

The following table sets forth the plan's benefit obligation, funded status and amounts recognized m the
financial statements at December 31:

2014 013
Accumulated benefit obligation $34,704 $31,305
Changes m projected benefit obligations.
Projected benefit obligations. beginning of period §31,305  $35.299
Interest cost 1,483 1.389
Benefits paid (3,288)  (4,369)
Impact of assumption changes 4,343 (2,294)
Experience loss 861 1,280
Projected benefit obligations, end of period 34,704 31.305
Changes m plan assets.
Fair value of plan assets, beginming of pertod 27,901 28,510
Actual return on plan assets 1,687 3.760
Benefits paid (3.288) (4.369)
Fair value of plan assets, end of period 26,300 27.901
Funded status $(8.404) $(3.404)

The weighted average assumptions used in accounting for the defined benefit pension plan are as follows
as of and for the years ended December 31.

2014 2013
Discount rate used to determine net periodic pension cost 495% 405%
Discount rate used to determine benetit obligation 305 4.95
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.50 7.50
Rate of increase 1n future compensation levels N/A N/A

The following 1s a summary of the allocation of plan assets for the vears ended December 31:

2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3621 § 546
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 11,635 13,197
Fixed income funds 5.216 8,409
International equity funds 3,260 5.749
Global real estate 2,568 -

$26,300 §$27.901
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31,2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued)

All pension assets are considered to be Level 1 assets (as defined in Note 4).

In selecting the expected long-term rate of return on assets. Nashua considered the average rate of
earnings expected on the funds invested or to be invested to provide for the benefits of this plan. This
includes considering the trusts' asset allocation and the expected returns likely to be earned over the life
of the plan. This basis is consistent with the prior vear.

Nashua and affiliates expect to make no contributions to its defined benefit pension plan during the year
ended December 31, 2015.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service. as appropriate, are expected to
be paid during the period ended December 31-

2015 § 1,110
2016 1.746
2017 2,046
2018 2.599
2019 4,250
2020 through 2024 12.867

Bangor has a noncontributory defined benefit plan covering all of its eligible employees of St. Joseph
Healthcare Foundation, other affiliates and the Hospital. The measurement date is December 31.

Effective January 1, 2004, plan participation was frozen for new participants. Current participants who
qualify under the rule of 60 (combination of age plus years of service) may elect to continue to participate
in the plan or to participate in a separate defined contribution plan sponsored by Bangor. Those current
participants which do not qualify to continue to participate under the rule of 60, will retain their vested
position in the plan but will only be eligible to participate in the defined contribution plan. No new
participants will be eligible to participate in the plan. In 2011, Bangor elected to freeze the plan for
purposes of benefit services and plan compensation effective June 30, 2012. A curtailment to the
retirement plan was recorded as of December 31, 2011.

Net periodic pension cost includes the following components for the years ended December 31:

2014 013
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation $1.247 $1,074
Expected return on plan assets (1.540) (1.274)
Net periodic pension income $_(293) $_(200)
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued)

The following table sets forth the plan's benefit obligation, funded status and amounts recognized in the
financial statements at December 31-

2014 2013
Accumulated benefit obligation $30,467 $25.621
Changes in projected benefit obligations:
Projected benefit obligations, beginning of period $25,621 $26,817
Interest cost 1.247 1.074
Benetits paid (963) (876)
Experience loss (gain) 4,562 (1.394)
Projected benefit obligations, end of period 30,467 25,621
Changes in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of period 21,410 18.570
Actual return on plan assets 1.972 2,941
Employer contributions 775 775
Benetits paid (963) (876)
Fair value of plan assets, end of period 23.194 21.410
Funded status $(7.273) $.(4,211)

The weighted average assumptions used in accounting for the defined benefit pension plan are as follows
as of and for the years ended December 31:

2014 013
Discount rate used to determine net periodic pension cost 4.95%  4.05%
Discount rate used to determine benefit obligation 3.95 4.95
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.25 7.25
Rate of increase in future compensation levels N/A N/A

The following is a summary of the allocation of plan assets for the years ended December 31:

2014 2013

Money market $ 26 $ 25
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 14,215 13,386
Fixed income funds 8,953 7.999

$23.194 $21.410
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Continued)

All pension assets are considered to be Level | assets (as defined in Note 4).

The target allocation percentage for investments is designed to meet the expected return on plan assets.
The plan trustee evaluates 1ts target allocation periodically n relation to market performance and overall
market conditions. The plan does not allow for the purchase of derivatives and the overall goal 1s to
provide for adequate investment growth, along with contributions, to provide adequate funding to meet
plan obligations on a current and projected basis.

Bangor and affiliates expect to make contributions of $775 to 1ts defined benefit pension plan durig the
year ended December 31, 2015.

The following benefit payments. which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to
be paid during the period ended December 31:

2015 $1,185
2016 1,289
2017 1,405
2018 1.477
2019 1.543
2020 through 2024 8,638

Temporarily and Permanentlv Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at December 31.

2014 2013
Health care services $ 2424 § 2,038
Equipment and capital improvements 9,727 12.346
Education and scholarships 635 687
Designated for certain communities 2.523 2,203

$15,309 $17,274

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to the following at December 31:

2014 2013
Investments to be held m perpetuity, the income from which
1s expendable to support various health care services $1.809 $1,809
Investments to be held in perpetuity, the income
from which 1s unrestricted 853 853
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 3.495 3.567

$6.157 $6.229
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
(In thousands)

Lease Commitments

Rent expense, primarily for facilities, for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $4,327 and
34,632, respectively. Aggregate future lease commitments for facility and equipment under
noncancelable operating leases for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2015 $2,775
2016 1,951
2017 1,548
2018 977
2019 839
Thereafter 253

$.8,343

Investments in Joint Ventures

The System has ownership interests in jomnt ventures. All of the investments are accounted for under
the equity method of accounting. The more significant investments in joint ventures are as follows:

The System has a 50% ownership interest in United Ambulance Services which has operations in
Lewiston and Auburn, Maine. The investment has a carrying value of $2,463 and $2,466 at December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System has a 33.3% ownership interest in Nashua Regional Cancer Center. The investment has a
carrying value of $3,095 and $2,671 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System has a 33% ownership interest in the Surgery Center of Greater Nashua. The investment has
a carrying value of $1,008 and $1,278 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System had a 1.01% ownership in Preferred Professional Insurance Company (PPIC). The
investment had a carrying value of $2,203 at December 31, 2013. The investment was sold in 2014.

Contingencies
Litigation

Various legal claims, generally incidental to the conduct of normal business, are pending or have been
threatened against the System. The System intends to defend vigorously against these claims. While
ultimate liability, if any, ansing from any such claim is presently indeterminable, it is management's
opinion that the ultimate resolution of these claims will not have a material adverse effect on the financial
condition of the System.
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COVENANT HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Contingencies (Continued)

Regulatory

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local
governments. Recently, governinent activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations
concerning possible violations by health care providers of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations,
which could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties as well as significant repayments
for patient services previously billed. Compliance with such laws and regulations are subject to
government review and interpretations as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time.

Subsequent Event

Acquusition

On January 23, 2015, the System acquired Mount St. Rita Health Centre (Mount St. Rita), a 97 bed
skilled nursing facility located in Cumberland, Rhode Island. Mount St. Rita became a member of the
System which resulted in the System becoming the sole corporate member of the skilled nursing facility.

The consolidated statements of operations for 2015 will include the operations of Mount St. Rita as of
the acquisition date.

The transaction will be accounted for in accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Codification
Topic 810 which requires the assets and liabilities of Mount St. Rita be accounted for at fair value as of
the date of the acquisition. The net assets of the skilled nursing facility, based upon fair value at
January 23. 2015, will be recognized as a contribution as part of nonoperating gains. The amounts
assigned to the major assets and liabilities at the acquisition date will be as follows

Cash and cash equivalents $ 454
Accounts receivable 840
Prepaids and other current assets 3
Property, plant and equipment 4,575
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (591)
Long-term debt. due to Sisters of Mercy (700)
Permanently restricted net assets (21)
Contribution received $4,560

In conjunction with the acquisition, the System agreed to pay $700 to Mount St. Rita which Mount
St Rita then used to pay $700 of long-term debt due to the Sisters of Mercy. The remaining long-term
debt due to the Sisters of Mercy was forgiven
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ON THE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Board of Directors
Covenant Health, Inc.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information 1s the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial staiements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements as a whole.
;
@4 %L‘*ﬂ ' /\/ﬂ{“’

Boston, Massachusetts Limited Liability Company
April 24, 2015
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